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COMPANY OVERVIEW 
 
M/s. RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited (CIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169), a Company 
incorporated on 27th day of July, 2018 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 having its 
registered office at Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11, Kolkata- 
700001 (“the Company”) is the real estate arm of the RDB GROUP. 

The Company was originally incorporated in the name of Baron Real Estate Private Limited and 
subsequently, its name was change to Baron Real Estate Limited. Further, the name of the 
Company was again changed to RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited with effect from 14th 
January, 2019, in order to undertake real estate projects in residential, commercial, and retail 
sectors. 

The Company believes that buying or selling or renting a residential or commercial property is a 
significant milestone that requires careful planning, expert guidance, and personalized attention. 
Its mission is to provide exceptional services, unparalleled expertise, and unparalleled results to its 
clients. Further, the Company has always endeavored to build long-lasting relationships with its 
clients, based on trust, integrity, and a deep understanding of the ever-changing real estate market. 

Since its inception, the Company has grown rapidly owing to its commitment to providing 
exceptional services, innovative marketing strategies, and unparalleled market knowledge. Today, 
the Company has become one of the leading real estate companies of the Country, with a team of 
experienced agents and professionals who are dedicated to helping its clients achieve their real 
estate goals. 

In order to diversify its business, the Company had entered into a Scheme of Arrangement for 
Demerger with RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited, the flagship Company of the RDB Group 
(the Demerged Company) for demerger of the Realty Business Undertaking of the Demerged 
Company by transferring and vesting the same with the Company (“the Scheme”). The Hon’ble 
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Kolkata Bench had approved the said Scheme vide 
Order No. C.P. (CAA)/6/KB/2024 Connected with C.A. (CAA)/193(KB)2023 dated 21st day of May, 
2024. 

Pursuant to the said Scheme all the assets, liabilities & duties, and legal proceedings/ suits/ appeals 
of the Demerged Company, relating to the Realty Business Undertaking has been transferred from 
the Demerged Company to the Company with effect from 01st Day of October, 2022 (“the Appointed 
Date”), and the Scheme become operative on 26th day of July, 2024 (“the Effective date”). Further, 
pursuant to the approval of the said Scheme, all the Subsidiaries/Associates of the Demerged 
Company have now become Subsidiaries/Associates of the Company. In accordance with the 
Scheme and NCLT Order, the Company has also applied for admission of its securities in the BSE 
Limited and CSE Limited and approval for the said listing application is yet to be received. 

With a rich history of delivering exceptional results, the Company is looking forward to serve its 
clients and helping them in their real estate endeavors. 
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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 06th (Sixth) Annual General Meeting of the members of RDB Real Estate 
Constructions Limited will be held on Friday, the 27th day of December, 2024 at 11.30 A.M. (IST) through 
video conferencing (“VC”) / other audio-visual means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses: 
 
Ordinary Business: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the :  
 

a) Audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 
and the report of the auditors and Board of Directors thereon and; 

 
b) Audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 

2024 and the report of auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar (DIN: 00559322), who retires by rotation and being eligible, has offered 
herself for re-appointment, as a Director. 
 

3. To re-appoint M/s. LB Jha & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 
5 (five) years and to fix their remuneration. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. L B Jha & Co., 
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 301088E) be and are hereby reappointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a period of 5 (five) years, from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2029 
at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company based 
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable taxes and 
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audit.” 
 
Special Business: 
 

4. To appoint Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat (DIN: 05161130) as an Independent Director of the Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors 
of the Company, Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat (DIN: 05161130) who was appointed as an Additional Director 
of the Company in the Non-Executive Independent Category and who satisfies the criteria for independence 
as per the provisions of the Act, and has submitted a declaration to this effect, be and is hereby appointed as a 
Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 
01st July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, and his office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

5. To appoint Mr. Abhay Doshi (DIN: 06428170) as an Independent Director of the Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors 
of the Company, Mr. Abhay Doshi (DIN: 06428170) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the 
Company in the Non-Executive Independent Category and who satisfies the criteria for independence as per 
the provisions of the Act, and has submitted a declaration to this effect, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 01st 
July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

6. To appoint Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN: 09560734) as an Independent Director of the Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Act 
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(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors 
of the Company, Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN: 09560734) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the 
Company in the Non-Executive Independent Category and who satisfies the criteria for independence as per 
the provisions of the Act, and has submitted a declaration to this effect, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 01st 
July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

7. To appoint Mr. Samprati Kamdar (DIN: 09615765), as an Independent Director of the Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152, and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Act 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors 
of the Company, Mr. Samprati Kamdar (DIN: 09615765), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the 
Company in the Non-Executive Independent Category and who satisfies the criteria for independence as per 
the provisions of the Act, and has submitted a declaration to this effect, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 01st 
July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, and his office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

8. To appoint Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia (DIN: 00501351), as a Whole-time Director of the Company.  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder, read with Schedule 
V of the Act (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), 
and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board 
of Directors of the Company, and subject to such other approval(s), consent(s) as may be required from time 
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to time, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of Mr. Pradeep Kumar 
Pugalia (DIN: 00501351) as a Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of two years with effect from 
02nd August, 2024 till 01st August 2026, on such terms and conditions including remuneration and other 
amenities as set out in the explanatory statement accompanying this Notice and as contained in the Agreement 
dated 02nd August, 2024 entered into between the Company and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia, a copy whereof 
which has been submitted to this Meeting. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid agreement be and is hereby specifically approved with liberty 
to the Board of Directors to alter, vary and modify the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such 
manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia subject to the 
same being in conformity with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act for the time being in force. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits during his appointment, the 
Company will pay minimum remuneration to Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia as per the explanatory statement 
accompanying this Notice. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
 

9. Increase in overall borrowing limits of the Company as per Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and any other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 
borrow any sum or sums of monies, from time to time, in any form including but not limited to by way of 
loans, financial facility, through the issuance of debentures, commercial paper or such other form, not 
exceeding Rs. 5,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) on such terms and conditions, as the Board 
may think fit for the purposes of the Company’s business notwithstanding that the money or monies to be 
borrowed, together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained 
from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share 
capital, free reserves, and securities premium of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be required to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution and to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies.” 
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10. To approve the material related party transaction(s) between the Company and M/s. NTC Industries Limited 
along with its wholly owned subsidiary (namely M/s. NTCIL Infrastructure Private Limited) 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 
the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), and pursuant to the approval of the Audit Committee, the consent of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for entering into contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ agreements(s)/ transaction(s) thereto, (whether by way of an individual transaction or 
transactions taken together along with the previous transaction(s) undertaken / to be undertaken) with M/s. 
NTC Industries Limited & its wholly-owned subsidiary (M/s. NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited), a related 
party of the Company falling under its Promoter Group, either severally and/or jointly, for accepting loans, 
guarantee or security in connection with the loan, or to issue by way of subscription, sale or otherwise, 
securities of the Company or accepting any other financial accommodation from the aforementioned related 
parties, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 60,00,00,000/- (Rupees Sixty Crores Only), for the financial 
year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025, on such terms and conditions as set 
out in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice, provided that the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s) / 
transaction(s) shall be carried out at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the 
Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the members of the 
Company do hereby accord their approval to the Board of Directors to finalize, execute, modify and amend all 
agreements, documents and writings, make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities and to do all acts, deeds and things necessary and expedient to give effect to the above resolution 
on behalf of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorised to delegate 
all or any of the powers herein conferred, to any Committee, Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company 
Secretary or any other Officer(s) / Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to do all such acts and take 
such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 

11. To approve the material related party transaction(s) between the Company and M/s. RDB Rasayans Limited 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 
the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), and pursuant to the approval of the Audit Committee, the consent of the Members of the 
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Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for entering into contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ agreements(s)/ transaction(s) thereto, (whether by way of an individual transaction or 
transactions taken together along with the previous transaction(s) undertaken / to be undertaken) with M/s. 
RDB Rasayans Limited, a related party of the Company having Common Promoters, for accepting loans, 
guarantee or security in connection with the loan, or to issue by way of subscription, sale or otherwise, 
securities of the Company or accepting any other financial accommodation from the aforementioned related 
party, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 1,00,00,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred Crores Only), for the 
financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025, on such terms and conditions 
as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice, provided that the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s) 
/ transaction(s) shall be carried out at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the 
Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the members of the 
Company do hereby accord their approval to the Board of Directors to finalize, execute, modify and amend all 
agreements, documents and writings, make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities and to do all acts, deeds and things necessary and expedient to give effect to the above resolution 
on behalf of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorised to delegate 
all or any of the powers herein conferred, to any Committee, Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company 
Secretary or any other Officer(s) / Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to do all such acts and take 
such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 

12. To approve the material related party transaction(s) between the Company and M/s. YMS Finance Private 
Limited 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 
the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), and pursuant to the approval of the Audit Committee, the consent of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for entering into contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ agreements(s)/ transaction(s) thereto, (whether by way of an individual transaction or 
transactions taken together along with the previous transaction(s) undertaken / to be undertaken) with M/s. 
YMS Finance Private Limited, a related party of the Company falling under its Promoter Group, either 
severally and/or jointly, for accepting loans, guarantee or security in connection with the loan or to issue by 
way of subscription, sale or otherwise, securities of the Company or accepting any other financial 
accommodation from the aforementioned related party, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 
50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Only), for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be 
held in the year 2025, on such terms and conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to this 
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notice, provided that the said contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) shall be carried out at an arm’s length 
basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the members of the 
Company do hereby accord their approval to the Board of Directors to finalize, execute, modify and amend all 
agreements, documents and writings, make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities and to do all acts, deeds and things necessary and expedient to give effect to the above resolution 
on behalf of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorised to delegate 
all or any of the powers herein conferred, to any Committee, Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company 
Secretary or any other Officer(s) / Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to do all such acts and take 
such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 

13. To approve the material related party transaction(s) between the Company and M/s. Loka Properties Pvt Ltd 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 
the rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force), and pursuant to the approval of the Audit Committee, the consent of the Members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for entering into contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ agreements(s)/ transaction(s) thereto, (whether by way of an individual transaction or 
transactions taken together along with the previous transaction(s) undertaken / to be undertaken) with M/s. 
Loka Properties Pvt Ltd, a related party of the Company falling under its Promoter Group, either severally 
and/or jointly, for accepting loans, guarantee or security in connection with the loan or to issue by way of 
subscription, sale or otherwise, securities of the Company or accepting any other financial accommodation 
from the aforementioned related party, for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty 
Crores Only), for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025, on such 
terms and conditions as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to this notice, provided that the said 
contract(s)/ arrangement(s) / transaction(s) shall be carried out at an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary 
course of business of the Company; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the members of the 
Company do hereby accord their approval to the Board of Directors to finalize, execute, modify and amend all 
agreements, documents and writings, make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities and to do all acts, deeds and things necessary and expedient to give effect to the above resolution 
on behalf of the Company; 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby severally authorised to delegate 
all or any of the powers herein conferred, to any Committee, Director(s) or Chief Financial Officer or Company 
Secretary or any other Officer(s) / Authorised Representative(s) of the Company, to do all such acts and take 
such steps, as may be considered necessary or expedient, to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.” 
 

By order of the Board 
       For M/s RDB Real Estate Constructions Limited 

Place: Kolkata          
Date: 14/11/2024       
       Sd/- 

     Aman Sisodia 
Company Secretary 
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Notes: 

1. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, 
Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022, Circular No. 
09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, and Circular No. 09/2024 dated 19th September, 2024 and all other 
relevant circulars issued from time to time, physical attendance of the members to the Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”) venue is not required and general meeting be held through video conferencing (“VC”) 
or other audio visual means (“OAVM”). Hence, members can attend and participate in the ensuing 06th 
AGM through VC/OAVM. The Company will conduct the AGM through VC/ OAVM from 2, 
Auckland Place, South Block, 4th floor, Kolkata, West Bengal – 700017, India which shall be deemed 
to be venue of the Meeting. 
 

2. The relative explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) 
setting out material facts concerning each item of Special Business forms part of the Notice. Additional 
information, pursuant to Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, in respect of Director retiring by rotation seeking re-appointment at this AGM is 
furnished as an Annexure to the Notice. 

 
3. ONLY A MEMBER IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM. Pursuant to MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxies by the members will not be 
available for this AGM and hence the proxy form, attendance slip and route map are not annexed hereto. 
However, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, corporate members are entitled to appoint authorised 
representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat, and cast their votes through 
e-voting. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

 
4. Participation of members through VC/AOVM will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as 

per Section 103 of the Act. 
 

5. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice as well as the other documents are open for 
inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturday, Sunday and 
holidays between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. (IST) upto the date of this AGM. 

 
6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the circulars issued by the MCA, the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-voting to its members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited 
(“NSDL”) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting 
votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be 
provided by NSDL. 
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7. In line with the aforesaid MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 06th (Sixth) AGM and the Annual Report 2023-
24 will also be available on the Company’s website, www.rdbrealty.com, and on the website of NSDL 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 
8. Members whose shares are in electronic mode are requested to inform the changes of their address and 

updates of bank account(s) to their respective Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical 
form are requested to notify change, if any, in their present residential address or bank mandates under their 
signatures immediately to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) of the Company, 
quoting their Folio No. 

 
9. To support the “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by the MCA, the Annual Report for 2023-24, 

Notice of the 06th (Sixth) Annual General Meeting of the Company inter-alia indicating the process and 
manner of e-voting is being sent in electronic form, to all such members whose email IDs are registered 
with the Company/Depository Participant(s). 

 
In order to continue its endeavor towards paperless communication, the Company requests the members 
who have not yet registered their e-mail ID with the Company, to register their e-mail address, in respect 
of electronic holdings with the Depository through their Depository Participants. Members who hold shares 
in physical form are requested to register their e-mail address with the Company’s Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agent, M/s Niche Technologies Private Limited at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com mentioning their 
Name and Folio No. The members can also register their e-mail address with the Company by sending an 
email at secretarial@rdbrealty.com mentioning their Name and Folio No. 
 

10. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the RTA immediately of: 
 
a. Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 

b. Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account 
number and address of the bank with pin code number.  

11. Members who hold shares in physical form and wish to make/change a nomination in respect of their 
shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Act, may submit such information in 
the prescribed form SH-13 or SH-14 as required, to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

 
12. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID investors@rdbindia.com which would enable the 

Members to communicate their grievances. The Members may send their grievances, if any, to this e-mail 
ID for its quick redressal.  

 
13. Instructions for remote e-voting (before and at the AGM) and attending the AGM through 

VC/OAVM: 
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide remote 
e-voting facility to the members to exercise their right to vote in respect of the resolutions to be passed at 
the 06th  (Sixth) Annual General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted through 
e-voting services provided by NSDL.The facility for casting the votes by the members using an electronic 
voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by NSDL. 

I. The remote e-voting period commences on Tuesday, 24th December, 2024 (9:00 A.M. IST) and ends on 
Thursday, 26th December, 2024 (5:00 P.M. IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL 
for voting thereafter. The members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners 
as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e., Friday 20th December, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. 
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of 
the Company as on the cut-off date, being Friday 20th December, 2024. 
 

II. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after, dispatch of 
the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date Friday 20th December, 2024 may obtain the login ID 
and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.  
 
However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing ID 
and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using 
“Forgot User Details/ Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the 
following toll-free no: 022-4886 7000. 
 

III. The Company has appointed Ms. Prachi Todi, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS No.53022, CP No. 
22964), as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the AGM and the remote e-voting process in a fair 
and transparent manner.  
 

IV. Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting may refer to the following steps:  
 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-voting system 
 

Login method for e-voting and joining virtual meeting for individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 

 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

  
 Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
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Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
voting services under value added services. Click on “Access to e-
voting” under e-voting services and you will be able to see e-voting 
page. Click on company name or e-voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining 
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 
3. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
personal computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-voting 
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 16 (sixteen) digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL depository site 
wherein you can see e-voting page. Click on company name or e-
voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 
for seamless voting experience. 
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Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-voting page without any further authentication. 
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi 
Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password. 
 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 
e-voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-voting page of the 
e-voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-voting service providers, so that the user can visit the 
e-voting service providers’ website directly. 

 
3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from an e-voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-voting option where the e-voting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-voting 
service providers. 
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Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
e-voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-voting 
option. Click on e-voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
voting feature. Click on company name or e-voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
 

 Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities 
in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-voting website? 

1. Visit the e-voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a personal computer or on a mobile. 
  

2. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
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Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your 
vote electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 
a) If you are already registered for e-voting, then you can user your existing password to login 

and cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you 
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from 
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open 
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 
  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for 
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your 
name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the 
e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 
 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-voting period 
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
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5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders  
  
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature 
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 
csprachi92@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e., other 
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority 
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-voting" tab 
in their login. 

 
2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 

your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts 
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on http://www.evoting.nsdl.com 
to reset the password.  

 
3. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the 

Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares 
as of the cut-off date i.e. 20th December, 2024, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request 
at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your 
password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset 
Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022- 4886 7000. In case of individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member 
of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., 20th December, 
2024 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1: “Access to NSDL e-Voting 
system” (Above). 
 

4. In case of any queries you may refer to Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for members and remote e-

voting user manual for members available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 
022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Pritam Dutta, Assistant Manager at pritamd@nsdl.com / 
evoting@nsdl.com. 
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to secretarial@rdbrealty.com or 
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. 

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self- attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
secretarial@rdbrealty.com or nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding 
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login 
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 
4. Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote 
e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have 
not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing 
so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will 
not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-voting 
on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM: 
 
1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-voting 
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu 
against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. 
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will 
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be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 
mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  
2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the meeting through laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the 

AGM and shall be available for members on first-come-first-served-basis. 
 

4. Further shareholders will be required to allow camera and use internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 

 
5. Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via 

mobile hotspot may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
secretarial@rdbrealty.com. The same will be replied by the Company suitably. 

 
7. Members who may like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves 

as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP ID and 
Client ID number/folio number, PAN and mobile number at secretarial@rdbrealty.com. Only those 
Members who register themselves as speaker will be allowed to express views/ask questions during the 
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers and time for each speaker 
depending upon the availability of time at the AGM. 

 
8. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum 

under Section 103 of the Act.  
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item.No-4 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Meeting held on 01st July, 2024 appointed Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat (DIN: 05161130) as 
an Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Category) for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect 
from 01st July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 
 
In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat holds office 
up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for appointment as a 
Director subject to the approval of the shareholders, and whose office shall not be liable to retirement by 
rotation. 
 
Further, the Company has received consent from Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat to act as a Director in terms 
of Section 152 of the Act. The Company has also received a declaration from him to the effect that he meets 
the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Schedule IV of the Act read with the rules 
framed thereunder. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act for appointment 
as an Independent Director and is Independent of the management of the Company. Further he is not debarred 
from holding office as a director of the Company, by virtue of any SEBI Order or any other such authority. 
 
The copy of letter of appointment of Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat containing the terms and conditions of his 
appointment would be made available for inspection in the manner provided in the notes to this Notice. 
 
Further, the Independent Director shall not be paid any other remuneration except sitting fees for attending the 
Meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof from the date of his appointment. 
 
A brief profile of Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat is also provided as Annexure to this Notice. Accordingly, the 
Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of 
the Company. 
 
Except Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 
 
Item.No-5 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Meeting held on 01st July, 2024 appointed Mr. Abhay Doshi (DIN: 06428170) as an Additional 
Director (Non-Executive Independent Category) for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 01st July, 
2024 up to 30th June, 2029, subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. 
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In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Abhay Doshi holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for appointment as a Director subject to the approval of the 
shareholders and whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation. 
 
Further, the Company has received consent from Mr. Abhay Doshi to act as a Director in terms of Section 152 
of the Act. The Company has also received a declaration from him to the effect that he meets the criteria of 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Schedule IV of the Act read with the rules framed thereunder. 
In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act for appointment as an Independent 
Director and is Independent of the management of the Company. Further he is not debarred from holding office 
as a director of the Company, by virtue of any SEBI Order or any other such authority. 
 
The copy of letter of appointment of Mr. Abhay Doshi containing the terms and conditions of his appointment 
would be made available for inspection in the manner provided in the notes to this Notice. 
 
Further, the Independent Director shall not be paid any other remuneration except sitting fees for attending the 
meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof from the date of his appointment. 
 
A brief profile of Mr. Abhay Doshi is also provided as Annexure to this Notice. Accordingly, the Board 
recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of the 
Company. 
 
Except Mr. Abhay Doshi being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 
 
Item.No-6 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Meeting held on 01st July, 2024 appointed Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN: 09560734) as an 
Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Category) for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 
01st July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
of the Company. 
 
In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for appointment as a Director subject to the approval of the 
shareholders and whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation. 
 
Further, the Company has received consent from Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain to act as a Director in terms of Section 
152 of the Act. The Company has also received a declaration from him to the effect that he meets the criteria 
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Schedule IV of the Act read with the rules framed 
thereunder. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act for appointment as an 
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Independent Director and is Independent of the management of the Company. Further he is not debarred from 
holding office as a director of the company, by virtue of any SEBI Order or any other such authority. 
 
The copy of letter of appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain containing the terms and conditions of his 
appointment would be made available for inspection in the manner provided in the notes to this Notice. 
 
Further, the Independent Director shall not be paid any other remuneration except sitting fees for attending the 
meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof from the date of his appointment. 
 
A brief profile of Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain is also provided as Annexure to this Notice. Accordingly, the Board 
recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of the 
Company. 
 
Except Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution 
 
Item.No-7 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Meeting held on 01st July, 2024 appointed Mr. Samprati Kamdar (DIN: 09615765), as an 
Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent Category) for a term of 5 consecutive years with effect from 
01st July, 2024 up to 30th June, 2029, subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 
 
In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Samprati Kamdar holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company and is eligible for appointment as a Director subject to the approval of the 
shareholders and whose office shall not be liable to retirement by rotation. 
 
Further, the Company has received consent from Mr. Samprati Kamdar to act as a Director in terms of Section 
152 of the Act. The Company has also received a declaration from him to the effect that he meets the criteria 
of independence as provided in Section 149(6) and Schedule IV of the Act read with the rules framed 
thereunder. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils the conditions specified in the Act for appointment as an 
Independent Director and is Independent of the management of the Company. Further he is not debarred from 
holding office as a director of the company, by virtue of any SEBI Order or any other such authority. 
 
The copy of letter of appointment of Mr. Samprati Kamdar containing the terms and conditions of his 
appointment would be made available for inspection in the manner provided in the notes to this Notice. 
 
Further, the Independent Director shall not be paid any other remuneration except sitting fees for attending the 
meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee thereof from the date of his appointment. 
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A brief profile of Mr. Samprati Kamdar is also provided as Annexure to this Notice. Accordingly, the Board 
recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 7 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of the 
Company. 
 
Except Mr. Samprati Kamdar being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 
 
Item.No-8 
 
Pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Meeting held on 02nd August, 2024 changed the designation of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 
(DIN: 00501351) from Non-Executive Non-Independent Director to Whole-time Director of the Company, 
subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and who shall 
hold office for a period of two years, with effect from 02nd August, 2024 to 01st August, 2026.  
 
The Company has received consent from Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia in writing to act as the Whole-Time 
Director of the Company. He satisfies all the conditions set out in Section 196(3) and Part-I of Schedule V to 
the Act for being eligible for appointment, and also, he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in 
terms of Section 164 of the Act, as amended from time to time. He has also confirmed that he has not been 
debarred by SEBI from accessing the capital market as well as from holding the office of Director pursuant to 
any SEBI/MCA order or any other such authority. 
 
A copy of the agreement dated 02nd August, 2024 entered into by the Company with Mr. Pradeep Kumar 
Pugalia (DIN: 00501351) containing the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration payable to 
him would be available electronically for inspection by the members in the manner provided in the notes to 
this Notice. 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia, as approved by the Board of Directors 
upon recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, are as under:  
 
Salary (CTC): Consolidated Salary including all kind of perquisites will be Rs. 75,000/- per month for a 
period of 2 (two) years.  
 
The Whole-Time Director shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors 
or Committees thereof from the date of her appointment.  
 
Minimum Remuneration: Notwithstanding the profits in any financial year, the Company shall pay the 
remuneration as mentioned above as the minimum remuneration.  
 
Details of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia as required under the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (“SS-
2”), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are provided in Annexure to this Notice. 



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11, Kolkata – 700001, Phone   

 033 4450 0500; email id:- secretarial@rdbrealty.com;  
CIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169 

 

28 
 

Disclosures as required under Section II of Part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 also forms 
part of the notice.  
 
The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 8 of this notice, for approval by the shareholders 
of the Company.  
 
Except Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia being an appointee, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company and their relatives, are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 
 
Item.No-9 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of a 
Company cannot borrow monies (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the 
ordinary course of business), in excess of aggregate of its paid-up capital, free reserves, and securities 
premium, except with the consent of its Members in a General Meeting. 
 
In order to meet the funding requirements more efficiently and effectively, the Company requires additional 
working capital for diversifying its business. Therefore, it is necessary to enhance its borrowing limits by way 
of passing of a Special resolution under section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Company intends to borrow from time to time, any sum of monies not exceeding Rs. 500 Crores on such 
terms and conditions, as the Board may think fit for the purposes of its business, notwithstanding that the 
money or monies already borrowed (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the 
ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of its paid-up share capital, free reserves, and securities 
premium. 
 
It is to be noted by the shareholders that the Company is not in default in payment of dues to any bank or public 
financial institution or any other secured creditor, and accordingly, their prior approval is not required, for 
approval of the proposed special resolution.  
 
The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 9 of this notice, for the approval by the 
shareholders of the Company.  
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, are concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution. 

 
Item.No-10 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no company shall enter into transactions with 
a related party except with the consent of the Board and members of the Company, where such transactions 
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are either not in the ordinary course of business or not on an arm’s length basis. Further, all related party 
transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all material transactions with related 
parties require prior approval of the members of the Company by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution.  

The Company had proposed to enter into an arrangement with M/s. NTC Industries Limited along with its 
wholly owned subsidiary (M/s. NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited) for accepting loan at a rate of interest of 
10% p.a. for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025, aggregating 
to an amount not exceeding Rs. 60 Crores. The said related party transaction do not fall under the purview of 
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 being in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length basis. 
However, as a part of good governance, it has been proposed to obtain the approval of members of the 
Company for the following arrangements/transactions/contracts which may be entered into by the Company, 
from time to time: 

Name of the 
Related Party 

Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of Transaction, 
Material terms 

Period of 
Transactions 

Amount 
(INR in 
Cr) 

NTC Industries 
Limited and its 
wholly owned 
subsidiary-
NTCIL Real 
Estate Private 
Limited 

Related Party – 
Common Promoter 
& Promoter Group 

Unsecured Loan / Advance 
to be accepted. In case of 
loans, the rate of interest 
shall be 10% p.a. 

Financial Year 2024-25 
till the date of 07th 
AGM of the Company 
to be held in the year 
2025. 

Aggregate 
value INR 
60 Cr at 
interest of 
10% p.a. 
in case of 
loans. 

 
The Audit Committee and Board of the Company have approved the aforesaid Related Party Transaction at 
their meeting held on 14th November, 2024, respectively. Similar information has also been provided by the 
management of the Company to the Audit Committee at its Meeting for the approval of the proposed material 
related party transaction. 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1 Type, material terms and 
particulars of the proposed 
transaction  

The transaction involves an arrangement i.e., accepting of loan 
at a rate of interest of 10% p.a. for the FY 2024-25 till the 07th 
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025 for an 
aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 60 Crores. 

2 Name of the related party and its 
relationship with the entity or its 
subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest  

NTC Industries Limited and its wholly owned subsidiary, 
NTCIL Real Estate Private Limited – Having Common 
Promoter & Promoter Group  
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3 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who is 
related, if any and nature of 
relationship. 

Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat, Non-Executive Independent 
Director of the Company is also Non-Executive Independent 
Director of NTC Industries Limited. His interest or concern or 
that of his relatives is limited only to the extent of his holding 
Directorship / Shareholding in both, if any. 

4 Tenure of the proposed 
transaction  

Financial Year 2024-25 till the 07th AGM of the Company to 
be held in the year 2025. 

5 Value of the proposed 
transaction 

Aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 60 Crores. 

6 The percentage of the entity’s 
annual consolidated turnover, 
for the immediately preceding 
financial year, that is 
represented by the value of the 
proposed transaction. 

139% [(60 Cr / 43.09 Cr)*100] 

 

 

 

 

  

7 If the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or 
given by the entity or its subsidiary: 

a Details of the source of funds in 
connection with the proposed 
transaction  

NA 

b Where any financial 
indebtedness is incurred to 
make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or 
investments  

NA 

c Applicable terms, including 
covenants, tenure, interest rate 
and repayment schedule, 
whether secured or unsecured; 
if secured, the nature of 
security;  

Terms: Loan not exceeding Rs. 60 Crore for the F.Y. 2024-25 
and further till the 07th AGM of the Company to be held in the 
year 2025. 

Tenure: 1 Year 

Interest Rate: 10% (subject to the prevailing banking rates) 
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Repayment schedule: within 1 month of recall of loan 

The above inter-corporate loan is unsecured. 

d The purpose for which the funds 
will be utilized  

For working capital requirements. 

  

8 Justification as to why the RPT 
is in the interest of the entity  

Fulfilment of working capital requirements for facilitating cash 
liquidity in internal operations. 

9 A copy of the valuation or other 
external party report, if any such 
report has been relied upon  

No such instance 

10 Any other information that may 
be relevant 

All important information forms part of the statement setting 
out material facts, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 forms part of this Notice. 

 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company either directly or through their 
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution, 
except to the extent of their Directorship / Shareholding, if any. 

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item 
No. 10 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of the Company. Members may note that, no related 
party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item No. 10 of the Notice, whether the entity is 
a related party to the particular transaction or not. 

Item.No-11 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no company shall enter into transactions with 
a related party except with the consent of the Board and members of the Company, where such transactions 
are either not in the ordinary course of business or not on an arm’s length basis. Further, all related party 
transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all material transactions with related 
parties require prior approval of the members of the Company by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution.  

The Company had proposed to enter into an arrangement with M/s. RDB Rasayans Limited for accepting loan 
at a rate of interest of 15% p.a. for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in the 
year 2025, aggregating to an amount not exceeding Rs. 100 Crores. The said related party transaction do not 
fall under the purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 being in the ordinary course of business and 
at arms’ length basis. However, as a part of good governance, it has been proposed to obtain the approval of 
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members of the Company for the following arrangements/transactions/contracts which may be entered into by 
the Company, from time to time: 

Name of the 
Related 
Party 

Nature of relationship Nature of Transaction, 
Material terms 

Period of 
Transactions 

Amount 
(INR in 
Cr) 

RDB 
Rasayans 
Limited 

Related Party – 
Common Promoter  

Unsecured Loan / 
Advance to be accepted. 
In case of loans, the rate 
of interest shall be 15% 
p.a. 

Financial Year 2024-25 
till the 07th AGM of the 
Company to be held in 
the year 2025. 

Aggregate 
value INR 
100 Cr at 
interest of 
15% p.a. 
in case of 
loans. 

 
The Audit Committee and Board of the company have approved the aforesaid Related Party Transactions at 
their meeting held on 14th November, 2024, respectively. Similar information has also been provided by the 
management of the Company to the Audit Committee at its Meeting for the approval of the proposed material 
related party transactions: 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1 Type, material terms and 
particulars of the proposed 
transaction  

The transaction involves an arrangement i.e., accepting of loan 
at a rate of interest of 15% p.a. for the FY 2024-25 till the AGM 
of the Company to be held in the year 2025 for an aggregate 
value not exceeding Rs. 100 Crores. 

2 Name of the related party and its 
relationship with the entity or its 
subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest  

RDB Rasayans Limited- Common Promoter. 

3 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who is 
related, if any and nature of 
relationship. 

Mr. Abhay Doshi and Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain, Non-Executive 
Independent Directors of the Company are also Non-Executive 
Independent Directors of RDB Rasayans Limited. Their 
interest or concern or that of their relatives is limited only to 
the extent of their holding Directorship / Shareholding in both, 
if any. 

4 Tenure of the proposed 
transaction  

Financial Year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be 
held in the year 2025. 
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5 Value of the proposed 
transaction 

Aggregate value INR 100 Cr 

6 The percentage of the entity’s 
annual consolidated turnover, 
for the immediately preceding 
financial year, that is 
represented by the value of the 
proposed transaction. 

232% [(100 Cr / 43.09 Cr)*100] 

 

 

 

 

  

7 If the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or 
given by the entity or its subsidiary: 

a Details of the source of funds in 
connection with the proposed 
transaction  

NA 

b Where any financial 
indebtedness is incurred to 
make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or 
investments  

NA 

c Applicable terms, including 
covenants, tenure, interest rate 
and repayment schedule, 
whether secured or unsecured; 
if secured, the nature of 
security;  

Terms: Loan not exceeding Rs. 100 Crore for the F.Y. 2024-25 
till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025. 

Tenure: 1 Year 

Interest Rate: 15% (subject to the prevailing banking rates) 

Repayment schedule: within 1 month of recall of loan 

The above inter-corporate loan is unsecured. 

d The purpose for which the funds 
will be utilized  

For working capital requirements. 

  

8 Justification as to why the RPT 
is in the interest of the entity  

Fulfilment of working capital requirements for facilitating cash 
liquidity in internal operations. 
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9 A copy of the valuation or other 
external party report, if any such 
report has been relied upon  

No such instance 

10 Any other information that may 
be relevant 

All important information forms part of the statement setting 
out material facts, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 forms part of this Notice. 

 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company either directly or through their 
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution, 
except to the extent of their Directorship / Shareholding, if any. 

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item 
No. 11 of this Notice, for approval by the shareholders of the Company. Members may note that, no related 
party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item No. 11 of the Notice, whether the entity is 
a related party to the particular transaction or not. 

Item.No-12 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no company shall enter into transactions with 
a related party except with the consent of the Board and members of the Company, where such transactions 
are either not in the ordinary course of business or not on an arm’s length basis. Further, all related party 
transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all material transactions with related 
parties require prior approval of the members of the Company by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution.  

The Company had proposed to enter into an arrangement with M/s. YMS Finance Private Limited for accepting 
loan at a rate of interest of 7.5% p.a. for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be held in 
the year 2025, aggregating to an amount not exceeding Rs. 50 Crores. The said related party transaction do not 
fall under the purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 being in the ordinary course of business and 
at arms’ length basis. However, as a part of good governance, it has been proposed to obtain the approval of 
members of the Company for the following arrangements/transactions/contracts which may be entered into by 
the Company, from time to time: 

Name of the 
Related 
Party 

Nature of relationship Nature of Transaction, 
Material terms 

Period of 
Transactions 

Amount 
(INR in 
Cr) 

YMS 
Finance 
Private 
Limited 

Related Party –Promoter 
Group  

Unsecured Loan / 
Advance to be accepted. 
In case of loans, the rate 

Financial Year 2024-25 
till the AGM of the 
Company to be held in 
the year 2025. 

Aggregate 
value INR 
50 Cr at 
interest of 
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of interest shall be 7.5 
p.a. 

7.5% p.a. 
in case of 
loans. 

 
The Audit Committee and Board of the Company have approved the aforesaid Related Party Transactions at 
their meeting held on 14th November, 2024, respectively. Similar information has also been provided by the 
management of the Company to the Audit Committee at its Meeting for the approval of the proposed material 
related party transactions: 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1 Type, material terms and 
particulars of the proposed 
transaction  

The transaction involves an arrangement i.e., accepting of loan 
at a rate of interest of 7.5% p.a. for the FY 2024-25 till the 
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025 for an 
aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 50 Crores. 

2 Name of the related party and its 
relationship with the entity or its 
subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest  

YMS Finance Private Limited- Promoter Group 

3 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who is 
related, if any and nature of 
relationship. 

Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar, Non-Executive Director of the 
Company is a shareholder of YMS Finance Private Limited. 
Her interest or concern or that of her relatives is limited only to 
the extent of her holding Directorship / Shareholding in both, 
if any. 

4 Tenure of the proposed 
transaction  

Financial Year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be 
held in the year 2025. 

5 Value of the proposed 
transaction 

Aggregate value INR 50 Cr 

6 The percentage of the entity’s 
annual consolidated turnover, 
for the immediately preceding 
financial year, that is 
represented by the value of the 
proposed transaction. 

116% [(50 Cr / 43.09 Cr)*100] 
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7 If the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or 
given by the entity or its subsidiary: 

a Details of the source of funds in 
connection with the proposed 
transaction  

NA 

b Where any financial 
indebtedness is incurred to 
make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or 
investments  

NA 

c Applicable terms, including 
covenants, tenure, interest rate 
and repayment schedule, 
whether secured or unsecured; 
if secured, the nature of 
security;  

Terms: Loan not exceeding Rs. 50 Crore for the F.Y. 2024-25 
till the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025. 

Tenure: 1 Year 

Interest Rate: 7.5% (subject to the prevailing banking rates) 

Repayment schedule: within 1 month of recall of loan 

The above inter-corporate loan is unsecured. 

d The purpose for which the funds 
will be utilized  

For working capital requirements. 

  

8 Justification as to why the RPT 
is in the interest of the entity  

Fulfilment of working capital requirements for facilitating cash 
liquidity in internal operations. 

9 A copy of the valuation or other 
external party report, if any such 
report has been relied upon  

No such instance 

10 Any other information that may 
be relevant 

All important information forms part of the statement setting 
out material facts, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 forms part of this Notice. 

 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company either directly or through their 
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution, 
except to the extent of their Directorship / Shareholding, if any. 
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Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item 
No. 12 of this notice, for approval by the shareholders of the Company. Members may note that, no related 
party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item No. 12 of the Notice, whether the entity is 
a related party to the particular transaction or not. 

Item.No-13 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, it is stated that no company shall enter into transactions with 
a related party except with the consent of the Board and members of the Company, where such transactions 
are either not in the ordinary course of business or not on an arm’s length basis. Further, all related party 
transactions shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee and all material transactions with related 
parties require prior approval of the members of the Company by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution.  

The Company had proposed to enter into an arrangement with M/s. Loka Properties Private Limited for 
accepting loan at a rate of interest of 7.5% p.a. for the financial year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to 
be held in the year 2025 aggregating to an amount not exceeding Rs. 50 Crores. The said related party 
transaction do not fall under the purview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 being in the ordinary 
course of business and at arms’ length basis. However, as a part of good governance, it has been proposed to 
obtain the approval of members of the Company for the following arrangements/transactions/contracts which 
may be entered into by the Company, from time to time: 

Name of the 
Related 
Party 

Nature of relationship Nature of Transaction, 
Material terms 

Period of 
Transactions 

Amount 
(INR in 
Cr) 

Loka 
Properties 
Private 
Limited 

Related Party –Promoter 
Group 

Unsecured Loan / 
Advance to be accepted. 
In case of loans, the rate 
of interest shall be 7.5 
p.a. 

Financial Year 2024-25 
till the AGM of the 
Company to be held in 
the year 2025. 

Aggregate 
value INR 
50 Cr at 
interest of 
7.5% p.a. 
in case of 
loans. 

 
The Audit Committee and Board of the Company have approved the aforesaid Related Party Transactions at 
their meeting held on 14th November, 2024, respectively. Similar information has also been provided by the 
management of the Company to the Audit Committee at its Meeting for the approval of the proposed material 
related party transactions: 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 
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1 Type, material terms and 
particulars of the proposed 
transaction  

The transaction involves an arrangement i.e., accepting of loan 
at a rate of interest of 7.5% p.a. for the FY 2024-25 till the 
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2025 for an 
aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 50 Crores. 

2 Name of the related party and its 
relationship with the entity or its 
subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest  

Loka Properties Private Limited- Promoter Group 

3 Name of the director or key 
managerial personnel who is 
related, if any and nature of 
relationship. 

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia, Whole Time Director is also a 
Non-Executive Director of Loka Properties Private Limited. 
Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar, Non-Executive Director of the 
Company is a shareholder of Loka Properties Private Limited. 
Their interest or concern or that of their relatives is limited only 
to the extent of their holding Directorship / Shareholding in 
both, if any. 

4 Tenure of the proposed 
transaction  

Financial Year 2024-25 till the AGM of the Company to be 
held in the year 2025. 

5 Value of the proposed 
transaction 

Aggregate value INR 50 Cr 

6 The percentage of the entity’s 
annual consolidated turnover, 
for the immediately preceding 
financial year, that is 
represented by the value of the 
proposed transaction. 

116% [(50 Cr / 43.09 Cr)*100] 

 

 

 

 

  

7 If the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or 
given by the entity or its subsidiary: 

a Details of the source of funds in 
connection with the proposed 
transaction  

NA 

b Where any financial 
indebtedness is incurred to 

NA 
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make or give loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or 
investments  

c Applicable terms, including 
covenants, tenure, interest rate 
and repayment schedule, 
whether secured or unsecured; 
if secured, the nature of 
security;  

Terms: Loan not exceeding Rs. 50 Crore for the F.Y. 2024-25 
and further till the date of 07th AGM of the Company to be held 
in the year 2025. 

Tenure: 1 Year 

Interest Rate: 7.5% (subject to the prevailing banking rates) 

Repayment schedule: within 1 month of recall of loan 

The above inter-corporate loan is unsecured. 

d The purpose for which the funds 
will be utilized  

For working capital requirements. 

  

8 Justification as to why the RPT 
is in the interest of the entity  

Fulfilment of Working Capital Requirements for facilitating 
cash liquidity in internal operations. 

9 A copy of the valuation or other 
external party report, if any such 
report has been relied upon  

No such instance 

10 Any other information that may 
be relevant 

All important information forms part of the statement setting 
out material facts, pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 forms part of this Notice. 

 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) of the Company either directly or through their 
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution, 
except to the extent of their Directorship / Shareholding, if any. 
 
Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item 
No. 13 of this notice, for approval by the shareholders of the Company. Members may note that, no related 
party shall vote to approve the Ordinary Resolution set out in Item No. 13 of the Notice, whether the entity is 
a related party to the particular transaction or not. 
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Information as per Section II of Part II of the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013: 
 
I. General information: 

 
1.  Nature of Industry  The Company undertakes Real Estate projects in 

residential, commercial and retail sectors. Earlier it 
was a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure Limited. However, pursuant to receipt of 
certified copy of final order on 19th July, 2024, as 
pronounced by the Hon’ble National Company Law 
Tribunal, Kolkata Bench (NCLT), for sanctioning and 
confirming the Scheme of Arrangement between M/s 
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (‘Demerged 
Company’) and M/s RDB Real Estate Constructions 
Limited (‘Resulting Company’), the Realty Division 
has been Demerged from RDB Realty & Infrastructure 
Limited and transferred to the Resulting Company 
with effect from 01st October 2022 (“the Appointed 
Date”) and further the said Scheme has become 
effective from 26th July 2024 (“the Effective Date”).  
 
Furthermore, upon the Scheme becoming effective and 
with effect from the appointed date, the assets 
(properties, investments, rights, interests, etc.), 
liabilities & duties, and legal proceedings / suits / 
appeals of the Demerged Company, relating to its 
Realty Business Undertaking has been transferred to 
the Resulting Company. 

2.  Date or expected date of commencement of  
commercial production  

July, 2018 

3.  In case of new companies, expected date of  
commencement of activities as per project  
approved by financial institutions appearing in  
the prospectus  

Not Applicable 

4.  The financial performance of the Company during the preceding three financial years is as under:  
Rs. In Lakhs 

Particulars  2023-24* 2022-23* 2021-22  
Total Income  5075.17 6887.14 11.64 
Total Expense  784.73 3951.35 1.02 
Profit/(Loss) Before Interest 
and Depreciation  

4290.44 2935.79 10.62 
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Less: Interest  1874.51 1250.93 - 
Less: Depreciation & Amortization  600.68 12.58 - 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax  1815.25 1672.28 10.62 
Add/Less: Provisions for current &  
deferred tax  

22.60 265.80 2.85 

Profit After Tax  1792.65 1406.48 7.77 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 20.84 20.19 - 
Total Comprehensive Income 1813.49 1426.66 7.77 
5.  Foreign investments or collaborations, if any- NIL  

 

II. Information about the appointee: 
 

SL. No  Particulars  Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 

1.  Background details  He has a rich experience of over 25 years in the field of Real 
Estate & Construction. 

He has been supervising the operations of the Company as a 
Director since the last 6 years.  

2.  Past remuneration  N.A.  

3.  Recognition or awards.  None  

4.  Job profile and suitability  Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia is actively involved in the day to 
day working of the Company. He supervises the projects 
implementations and its Marketing. 

Keeping in view his rich experience and thorough knowledge 
of various affairs of the Company, he is considered suitable 
for the present position.  

5.  Remuneration proposed  As set out in the explanatory statement under Section 102 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and detailed in the agreement dated 
02nd August, 2024.  

6.  Comparative remuneration profile 
with respect to industry, size of the 
company, profile of the position 
and person (in case of expatriates, 
the relevant details would be w.r.t. 
the country of his origin) 

The said remuneration is commensurate with the size and 
nature of business of the Company and also with the 
functions and responsibilities entrusted upon him.  
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7.  Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the company, or 
relationship with the managerial 
personnel, if any.  

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia is the Whole-time Director of the 
Company w.e.f. 02nd August, 2024. As on date of this notice, 
he does not hold any shares of the Company. He is not 
entitled to any other emoluments from the Company apart 
from the remuneration as agreed upon.  
 
Further, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia is not related to any of 
the Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

 
III. Other information: 

SL. No.  Particulars  Remarks 

1.  Reasons of loss or inadequate profits  Not Applicable 

2.  Steps taken or proposed to be taken for 
improvement  

The Company is taking adequate measures to cut costs 
and also adapt to the changing legislations, thereby 
improving its profitability. 

3.  Expected increase in productivity and 
profits in measurable terms  

The Company expects substantial increase in the profit 
from real estate activities in the upcoming years. 

 
DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO RETIREMENT BY 

ROTATION AT THE 06TH (SIXTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  
 

(Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings) 
 

Name of 
Director 

Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar (DIN: 00559322) 

Date of Birth 09/07/1956 

Nationality Indian 

Relationship 
with other 
Directors inter se 

None 
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Date of first 
appointment on 
the Board 

10/08/2018 

Qualification Under Graduate 

Terms and 
Conditions for 
Re-appointment 

Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar is a Director of the Company whose office is liable to retirement 
by rotation and being eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment. 

Expertise in 
specific 
functional area 

Rich experience in Real Estate Business 

No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended during 
the FY – 2023-
24 

6 (Six) 

No. of equity 
shares held in the 
Company 

5000 (Five Thousand) 

List of other 
companies in 
which 
Directorships 
held 

Nil 

Committee 
positions held in 
RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure 
Limited 

Nil 

Committee 
positions held in 
other Companies 

Nil 

Details of 
remuneration 
sought to be paid 
and the 
Remuneration 
last drawn 

Nil 
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ANNEXURE 
 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE 06TH (SIXTH) ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING  

 
(Pursuant to the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings) 

 

Name of 
Director 

Mr. Sharad Kumar 
Bachhawat 

Mr. Abhay Doshi Mr. Ashok Kumar 
Jain 

Mr. Samprati Kamdar 

Date of Birth 07/02/1970 02/08/1983 04/01/1967 20/04/1998 

Brief Profile He started his career 
in cosmetics and 
manufacturing of 
readymade garments. 
He is a learned 
person having 
experience of more 
than 20 years in the 
field of Real Estate 
Business. He has 
served as 
Independent Director 
in other Companies 
where his valuable 
guidance and support 
has led to the growth 
and efficient 
management of the 
Companies. He is 
also socially active 
and is involved with 
various organizations 
which contribute 
towards the 
betterment of the 
society at large. He 
has also served as the 
president of the 
Sports Club and has 
emerged as a good 
Leader. 

Mr. Abhay Doshi has 
good experience in IT 
Industry over the years. 
He is graduate in 
Computer Science and 
Engineering and took 
Master degree in 
Information Systems 
Management from the 
Carnegie Mellon 
University, USA. He 
had worked with IBM 
India Labs & assisted 
several startups in the IT 
Industry over the years. 
He has been associated 
with various charitable 
institutes and voluntary 
work organizations 
throughout the last 
decade most notably the 
Interact and Rotaract 
movement 
and Round Table India. 

Mr. Ashok Kumar 
Jain is a commerce 
graduate and having 
15 years of experience 
in the field of accounts 
and finance. 

Mr. Samprati Kamdar is a 
B.Com Graduate from St. 
Xaviers College, Kolkata 
and a Qualified Chartered 
Accountant. He has 
founded a Solar EPC 
(Engineering, 
Procurement, and 
Construction) Startup 
Company. He is proficient 
in financial matters and 
conducting evaluations of 
investment proposals. He 
also possesses expertise in 
Business Development 
and networking. 

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian 

Relationship 
with other 

None None None None 
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Directors inter 
se 

Date of first 
appointment on 
the Board 

01/07/2024 01/07/2024 01/07/2024 01/07/2024 

Justification for 
appointment 

In the opinion of the 
Board, Mr. Sharad 
Kumar Bachhawat 
fulfils the conditions 
specified in the Act 
for appointment as 
Independent Director 
and is independent of 
the management of 
the Company. 

In the opinion of the 
Board, Mr. Abhay 
Doshi fulfils the 
conditions specified in 
the Act for appointment 
as Independent Director 
and is independent of 
the management of the 
Company. 

In the opinion of the 
Board, Mr. Ashok 
Kumar Jain fulfils the 
conditions specified in 
the Act for 
appointment as 
Independent Director 
and is independent of 
the management of the 
Company. 

In the opinion of the 
Board, Mr. Samprati 
Kamdar fulfils the 
conditions specified in the 
Act for appointment as 
Independent Director and 
is independent of the 
management of the 
Company. 

Qualification Under Graduate Graduate in Computer 
Science and 
Engineering and took 
Master degree in 
Information Systems 
Management from the 
Carnegie Mellon 
University, USA 

B.Com. B. com, C.A 

Terms and 
Conditions for 
Re-appointment 

He is being 
appointed as an 
Independent Director 
of the Company for a 
period of 5 years and 
his office shall not be 
liable to retirement 
by rotation. 

He is being appointed as 
an Independent Director 
of the Company for a 
period of 5 years and his 
office shall not be liable 
to retirement by 
rotation. 

He is being appointed 
as an Independent 
Director of the 
Company for a period 
of 5 years and his 
office shall not be 
liable to retirement by 
rotation 

He is being appointed as an 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 
of 5 years and his office 
shall not be liable to 
retirement by rotation 

Expertise in 
specific 
functional area 

Real estate activity, 
Management skills, 
Leadership, etc 

Experienced in IT 
Industry 

15 years of experience 
in the field of accounts 
and 
finance 

Proficient in financial 
matters and conducting 
evaluations of investment 
proposals. He also 
possesses expertise in 
Business Development 
and networking. 

No. of Board 
Meetings 
attended during 
the FY – 2023-
24 

NA NA NA NA 

No. of equity 
shares held in 
the Company 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

List of other 
companies in 
which 

1. BFM Industries 
Limited 

1. Khatod Investments 
& Finance Co Ltd 
2. RDB Rasayans Ltd 

1. RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure Limited 
2. RDB Rasayans Ltd 

1. Raj Construction 
Projects Pvt Ltd 
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Directorships 
held 

2. NTC Industries 
Limited 
3. Khatod 
Investments & 
Finance Co Ltd 
4. RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure 
Limited  
4. S.D. Infrastructure 
& Real Estate 
Private Limited 

3. Academy Of Stem 
India 
4. S.D. Infrastracture & 
Real Estate Private 
Limited 
5. RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure Limited 

 2. RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure Limited 
3. Samvik Global 
Marketing Private Limited 
4. Samvik Wellness 
Private Limited 
5. Samvik Power Private 
Limited 

Committee 
positions held 
in RDB Real 
Estate 
Constructions 
Limited 

1. Audit Committee- 
Chairman; 
2. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- 
Chairman; 
3. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- 
Chairman 

1. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member; 
2. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Member 

Nil 1. Audit Committee- 
Member 
 

Committee 
positions held 
in other 
Companies 

RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure 
Limited  
1. Audit Committee- 
Chairman; 
2. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- 
Chairman; 
3. Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
Committee- 
Chairman; 
4. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- 
Chairman 
 
NTC Industries 
Limited 
1.Audit Committee- 
Member 
2. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Member 
3. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member 

RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure 
Limited 
1. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member; 
2. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Member 
 
RDB Rasayans 
Limited 
1. Audit Committee- 
Chairman; 
2.Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member 
 
Khatod Investments 
& Finance Co Ltd 
1. Audit Committee- 
Chairman; 
2. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee-  
Chairman; 
3. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Chairman 

Nil RDB Realty & 
Infrastructure Limited
  
1. Audit Committee- 
Member; 
2. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member 
3. Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
Committee- Member 
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BFM Industries 
Limited 
1.Audit Committee- 
Member 
2. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member 
3.Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Member 
 
Khatod 
Investments & 
Finance Co Ltd 
1.Audit Committee- 
Member 
2. Stakeholder 
Relationship 
Committee- Member 
3. Nomination and 
Remuneration 
Committee- Member 

 
 
 

Details of 
remuneration 
sought to be 
paid and the 
Remuneration 
last drawn 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Dear Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Sixth Annual Report on the business and operations of 
your Company (“the Company”) together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 
March, 2024. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
A summary of Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024 is given below:  

     (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Particulars 
Standalone Consolidated 

2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 

Total Income  2775.80 3961.31 5075.17 6887.14 
Less: Expenses 2602.78 3769.83 3259.92 5214.86 
Profit before taxation 173.02 191.48 1815.25 1672.28 
Less: Total Tax Expenses 48.31 44.81 22.60 265.80 
Profit After Tax 124.71 144.66 1792.65 1406.48 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 20.84 20.19 20.84 20.19 
Add: Share of Profit/(Loss) in Associates - - - - 
Less: Minority Adjustment - - 95.41 110.22 
Profit After Tax after minority 
adjustments 

145.55 166.85 1718.08 1316.44 

Add: Balance brought forward from last year  5378.35 5211.50 11619.72 10303.28 
Balance available for appropriations  5523.90 5378.35 13337.80 11619.72 
Less: Appropriations - -   
a) Provision for proposed dividend on equity 
shares 

- -   

b) Provision for dividend tax - - -  
c) Dividend distribution tax for earlier years - - -  
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet 5523.90 5378.35 13337.80 11619.72 

Note: Pursuant to the sanction of Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger between the Company and M/s RDB Realty and 

Infrastructure Limited, with appointed date being 01st October, 2022 and which became effective from 26th July, 2024, the 

aforesaid audited figures have been restated in accordance with the accounting treatment mentioned in the Scheme. 
                                                                                    
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS  
The Company's plan for securing growth is under way and appropriate action is being taken for the 
development of its business. 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company with a view to achieve optimum growth and development of its 
Real-Estate business had agreed to procure the Realty Division of M/s RDB Realty & Infrastructure 
Limited, the Holding Company of the Company, pursuant to the proposed scheme of demerger. 



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: Bikaner Building, 8/1 Lal Bazar Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 11, Kolkata – 700001, Phone   

 033 4450 0500; email id:- secretarial@rdbrealty.com; 
CIN: U70200WB2018PLC227169 

49 
 

 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company at their Meeting held on 17th December, 2022 had 
approved the Scheme of Arrangement (with Appointed Date being 01st October, 2022) between the 
Company and M/s RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (“the Scheme”). The said Scheme, which was 
filed before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”), Kolkata Bench, was sanctioned and 
confirmed by the NCLT vide its Order dated 21st May, 2024. The certified copy of the Order was filed 
with the Registrar of Companies, Kolkata on 26th July, 2024 (“the Effective date”). 
 
Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the aforesaid Appointed Date, all assets, 
liabilities & duties, and legal proceedings / suits / appeals of M/s RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 
(“Demerged Company”), relating to its Realty Business Undertaking has been transferred to the 
Company. Furthermore, fully paid-up equity shares (as per the entitlement ratio mentioned in the Scheme) 
has been issued by the Company to the eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2023-24. 
 
DIVIDEND  

In order to conserve existing resources and to meet the investment needs of the Company, your Directors 
do not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2023-24.  
 
The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to its Reserves.  
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the year under review. 
 
However, the Company at its Extraordinary General Meeting held on 23rd July, 2024 i.e., after closure of 
the financial year, increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 3,25,00,000/- to Rs. 19,00,00,000/-. 
 
Further, pursuant to the sanctioned Scheme of Demerger, the Company at its Board Meeting held on 30th 
August, 2024 allotted 1,72,38,400 fully paid-up Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the eligible shareholders 
of the Demerged Company (as per the entitlement ratio mentioned in the Scheme). Upon such allotment 
of new equity shares, the entire pre-scheme paid-up share capital of the Company has been cancelled and 
reduced without any consideration. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of the following Directors as on 31st March, 2024: 

 
Sl. No. Name of Director DIN 

1. Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha 00094695 

2. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia 00501351 

3.  Mrs. Kusum Devi Dugar 00559322 
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The Board’s composition and size is in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Further, none of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

Retirement by Rotation: 

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. Kusum Devi Dugar (DIN: 00559322) shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting (“AGM”) and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors 
recommends his re-appointment at the ensuing AGM. 

Appointment of Directors/KMP: 

There were no appointments or resignations of any Directors or KMPs during the year under review. 
However, after the closure of the Financial Year, the following changes took place- 

i) Mr. Sharad Bachhawat (DIN: 05161130) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-
Executive Independent) of the Company w.e.f. 01st July, 2024 to hold office for a period of 
five years w.e.f. 01st July, 2024. 

ii) Mr. Abhay Doshi (DIN: 06428170) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive 
Independent) of the Company w.e.f. 01st July, 2024 to hold office for a period of five years 
w.e.f. 01st July, 2024. 

iii) Mr. Ashok Kumar Jain (DIN: 09560734) was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-
Executive Independent) of the Company w.e.f. 01st July, 2024 to hold office for a period of 
five years w.e.f. 01st July, 2024.  

iv) Mr. Samprati Kamdar (DIN: 09615765), was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-
Executive Independent) of the Company w.e.f. 01st July, 2024 to hold office for a period of 
five years w.e.f. 01st July, 2024. 

v) The designation of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia (DIN: 00501351) was changed from Non-
Executive Director to Whole-time Director of the Company w.e.f. 02nd August, 2024. 
Further, the tenure of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia as a Whole-time Director of the Company 
shall be for a period of five years w.e.f. 02nd August, 2024.  

vi) Mr. Bidyut Dey was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 
02nd August, 2024. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD & ITS COMMITTEES  
Your Company had conducted Six (6) Board Meetings during the financial year 2023-24. The intervening 
gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Secretarial Standards on Meeting of the Board of Directors. 
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Your Company does not comprise of any Committees of the Board during the year under review. 
However, after the closure of the Financial Year, the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting 
held on 12th August, 2024 constituted the Committees of the Board, the composition of which is stated 
hereunder- 
 
Audit Committee- 

Sl. No. Name of the Director  Designation 

1. Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat Non-Executive Independent (Chairman) 

2. Mr. Samprati Kamdar Non-Executive Independent 

3.  Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Non-Independent (Executive) 

 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee- 

Sl. No. Name of the Director  Designation 

1. Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat Non-Executive Independent (Chairman) 

2. Mr. Abhay Doshi Non-Executive Independent 

3.  Mr. Ravi Prakash Pincha Non-Independent (Non- Executive) 

 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee- 

Sl. No. Name of the Director  Designation 

1. Mr. Sharad Kumar Bachhawat Non-Executive Independent (Chairman) 

2.  Mr. Abhay Doshi Non-Executive Independent 

3.  Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pugalia Non-Independent (Executive) 

 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation 
was observed. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies during the financial 
year 2023-24.  
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However, it is to be noted that pursuant to the sanction of Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger 
between M/s RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited (“Demerged Company”) and the Company by 
the NCLT on 21st May, 2024, all assets, liabilities & duties, and legal proceedings / suits / appeals of 
the Demerged Company, relating to its Realty Business Undertaking has been transferred to the 
Company with effect from the Appointed Date, and upon the Scheme becoming effective. 
Therefore, with effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the 
Companies which were subsidiaries / associates of the Demerged Company, have now become 
subsidiaries / associates of the Company. Thus, as on the date of this report, your Company has Six 
Subsidiary Companies, Four Limited Liability Partnership as a Subsidiary, One Limited Liability 
Partnership as an Associate and Two Associate Company. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
Pursuant to Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, amended vide Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs ("MCA") Notification dated 05th March 2021, the requirement of annexing the extract 
of annual return in Form MGT-9 in the Board's Report has been done away with. 
 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
During the year under review, your Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under 
Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
Hence, no declaration has been obtained. 
 
CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY 
All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 2023-24 with 
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis and in compliance with 
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure required under Section 
134(3)(h) of the Act, read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC-2 is not 
applicable to the Company. 
 
Further, the details of related party transactions, are disclosed and set out in notes to the Financial 
Statements forming part of the Annual Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND 
SECURITIES PROVIDED 
Loans given, investments and guarantees made during the financial year 2023-24 forms part of the notes 
to financial statements. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE  
There were no Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company during 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. However, as stated earlier, pursuant to the Scheme of 
Arrangement for Demerger becoming effective from 26th July, 2024, the Realty Business of the 
Demerged Company has been demerged and transferred to the Company with effect from the Appointed 
Date. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNING AND OUTGO    
The particulars of Conservation of energy, Technology absorption, Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo, 
in the manner as prescribed in Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are as follows:  
 
A - CONSERVATION OF ENERGY (POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION) 

a) Steps taken for conservation of energy 

Nil 
b) Impact on conservation of energy 
c) Steps taken for utilisation of alternate sources of energy 
d) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments  

 
B - TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

Efforts made towards technology absorption. 

Nil 

Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement, 
cost reduction, product development, import substitution, etc. 
In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned 
from the beginning of the financial year) –  
(a) Details of technology imported.  
(b) Year of import.  
(c) Has technology been fully absorbed?  
(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not taken place, reasons thereof, 
and future plans of action. 
 
Expenditure incurred on Research & Development Benefit 

 
C – FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Total Foreign Exchange earned and used 
(Rs) 

2023-24 2022-23 
a) (a) Foreign Exchange earned Nil Nil 
b) (b) Foreign Exchange used Nil Nil 

 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS 
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and Company’s operations in future. However, as stated earlier, pursuant to the 
Scheme of Arrangement for Demerger becoming effective from 26th July, 2024, the Realty Business of 
the Demerged Company has been demerged and transferred to the Company with effect from the 
Appointed Date. 
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement, setting out compliance with the accounting and financial 
reporting requirements specified under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the 
financial statements, is furnished below and on behalf of the Board of Directors, it is hereby confirmed:- 
 

1. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 
2. that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for 
that period; 

 
3. that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
4. that the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
5. that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
Your Company has put in place adequate systems and procedures to mitigate the Business Risks both 
Internal and External that commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business. 
However, there is no Risk Management Policy of the Company, as the element of risk threatening the 
Company’s existence is very minimal.    
 
SAFE & CONDUCIVE WORKPLACE 
Your Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to its employees. Your 
Company has in place a system for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at 
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. Internal Complaints Committee 
has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company did not receive any 
complaints during the year 2023-24. 
 
AUDIT AND AUDITORS 
Cost Audit 
A disclosure, as to whether maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required by the Company as the said 
provisions is not applicable to your Company. 
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Statutory Audit 
M/s Vineet Khetan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditor of your Company has 
conducted the statutory audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. The Independent Auditors 
Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
Auditors’ Observation 
There are no reservations, qualification or adverse remark contained in the Auditors Report attached to 
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024. 
 
No frauds were reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 
During the year under review, the Company has not made or received any application under the IBC. 
 
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT TIME OF 
ONE TIME SETTLEMET AND VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM BANKS/ 
FI(S) ALONG WITH REASONS 
During the year under review, there were no instances of One-Time Settlement of loans availed with any 
Banks / Financial Institutions. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
There are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration more than the limits enumerated u/s 197 
of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 
2014. Further, your Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSIT 
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit, as defined under 
Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(v)&(vi) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 
 
DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 
Your Company has not developed Corporate Social Policy initiatives as the said provisions are not 
applicable during the year. 
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STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES OF THE APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
The Directors of your Company have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Your Company continues its effort on strengthening the business. It is the endeavour of the Company to 
deploy resources in a manner so as to secure the interest of the shareholders in the long terms. Your 
directors are deeply grateful to all the stakeholders in the Company for their continued support to the 
Company and look forward to the future with confidence.  
          
          

      For and on behalf of the Board 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 31/08/2024   

                                                                                            
 
     Pradeep Kumar Pugalia              Ravi Prakash Pincha 
     Whole-time Director    Director   
     DIN: 00501351                DIN: 00094695 
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To the Members of

ssed in the context of our audit of t lnd AS financial statements as a

Report on the Audit of IND AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of RDB REAL ESTATE
CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED (the "Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at

March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then ended, and notes to
the lnd AS flnancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March,2024, and its profit or loss for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 't43('10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities underthose Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the lnd AS financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters
significance in our
matters were addre
whole, and in formi

these matters.

are those matters that, in our professio udgment, were of most
audit of the lnd AS financial stateme of the current period. These

not provide a separate opinion onng our opinion thereon, and we
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Reporting of key audit matters as per sA 701, Key Audit Mafters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

lnformation other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board,s Report including
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and rhose charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section "134(5)

of the Companies Act, 20'13 ('the Act') with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position and Financial
Performance of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, including the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Cornpany and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends
but to do so.

r has no realistic alternativeto liquidate the Company or to cease operation
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The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company,s financial reporting
process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd As Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs wall
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and nt of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether ncial statements represent the

achieves fair presentation.Iunderlying transactions and events in a m *
na
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As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section
143(3)(D of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internar financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitativl materialiiy and
qualitative factors in (i) pranning the scope of our audit work and in evaruating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with ihem
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most signiflcance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditor,s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (.the Order,,), issued
by the central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section tag ottne
Companies Act, 20'13, we give in the ,,Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and Loss are dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations from the directors as on
ard of Directors, none of theMarch 31, 2024, and taken on record
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directors is disqualified as on March 31 , 2024, from being appointed as a
director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

Since the company's turnover as per rast audited financiar statements is ress
than Rs.50 crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at
any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted
from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internar
financial controls over financiar 

.reporting of the company and tne operatinj
effeciiveness of such controls vide notification dated June iS, ZOlt; aia

g. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to
be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule .l 1 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2020:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact
its financial position

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material
foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year
under report to transfer any sums to the lnvestor Education and protection
Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it,s knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, direcfly or indirecfly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneflciaries,,) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ('Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or othenarise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (,,Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the under sub-clause (a) and

#
(b) contain any material mis-statemen
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vi)

For Vineet Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 324428E)

h

v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section .123 of the Companies Rct j2013.

Based on our examination carried out in accordance with the rmprementation
Guidance on Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule 1 1(g) ot tnd Comfaniei
(Audit and 

-Auditors) 
Rules,2014 (Revised 202+ EO.ition) issued by the

lnstitute of chartered Accountants of rndia, which incruded' test checks, we
report th€t the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (eoit logy ta;itity
and the same has operated throughout the year ior all rerevant tran-iactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

our examination of the audit trair was in the context of an audit of financial
statements carried out in accordance with the standard of Auditing and onry
to the 

-extent 
required by Rule 1 

.l (g) of the Companies (Audit anJ nuOitorg
Rules,2014. We have not carried out any audit or examination of the audii
trail beyond the matters required by the aforesaid Rule 1i(g) nor have we
carried out any standalone audit or examination of the audit triii.

Wth respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors, Report under Section
197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by section 1g7 for maximum
permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a private limited
company.

JM
CA. VINEET KHETAN
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 060270
Place: Kolkata
Date: The 3'1"t Day of August 2024.
UDIN: 240602708KDT1H8756

ffi

Page 6 of 9



(i)

Annexure "A" to the lndependent Auditor,s Report*

(Refe'ed to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on other regar and reguratory requirements,
sectlon of our report to the members of RDB REAL ESTATE coNsrRucitorud uureo
of even date)

(a) (A) Tf e company has maintained proper records showing fu particurars includinoquantitative details and situation of property, plant and equiimeni. 
'.--'- - " -'--"'v

(B)The company has maintained proper records showing fu particurars of intangibre
assets.

(b) These Property, plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the manaqement
at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed'on,rcn r6rii""iion 

-"-'

(c) The title deed pertaining to the immovable property disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its property, prant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) None of .the proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami rransactions (piohi-bitiony act, rse'a-iis ot'1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has carried out physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

(b) Jl9. company during any point of time of the year, has not been sanctioned working
capital limits of any amount, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of cunent assets; therefore this clause is not applicable.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited
liability partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 1g9 of
the Act and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

ln respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 1gs and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

(iD

(iii)

_ liv)

(v) No deposits were accepted by the company or amounts which are deemed to be deposits,
as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the companies Act and the rules made thereunder,
are not applicable to the company.

(vi) Maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under
subsection (1) of section 148 of the companies Act and is not applicable to the company.

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities
last day of the financia
they became payable.

and does not have arrears of nding statutory dues as on the
more than six months from the dateI year concerned for a ri

Page 7 of 9
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(a) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

(viii) There are no such transactions which are not recorded in the books of account that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 196i ).

(ix) (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings, so this clause
is not applicable.

(b) The company has not applied for any term loans

(c) The company has not raised any funds on short term or long term purposes.

(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(e) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(a) No moneys have been raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year, so the question of application does not arise.

(b) The company has made no preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year, therefore thls
clause is not applicable.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) No fraud has been discovered, therefore there is no need of reporting in Form ADT4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company.

(xili) There were no transactions with related parties, therefore this clause is not applicable.

(xiv) (a) The company does not have an internal audit system, therefore this clause is not
applicable.

(b) The company does not have an internal audit system, therefore the reports of the lnternal
Auditors for the period under audit were not required.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash tra ctions with directors or persons
connecte
required.

section '192 of Companies Act is notd with him, so compliance of the pro o

Page 8 of 9
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(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company; hence the compliance of this clause is not required.



(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 4s-rA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) Tfe company has not conducte! any Non-Banking Financiar or Housing Finance
activities without a vatid certificate of Regisiration (coR) flom the Reserve arni ir inJL ,.per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934;

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (ClC) as defined in the requlations
made by the Reserve Bank of tndia, so it does not requiri to iutfir the 

"riioi" 
oi 

" 
cidl'-''

(d) The Group does not have any CIC as part ofthe Group.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financiar year and in the immediatery
preceding fi nancial year.

There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year.

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, the
auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabllities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No:324428E)

The provisions of sub-section (5) of section 138 of the companies Act, 201 3 is not
applicable on the company.

(xxi) There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the
companies (Audito/s Report) order (cARo) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements.

\.A\il"r-
,//

AR'I

CA. VINEET KHETAN
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 060270
Place: Kolkata
Date: The 31"rDay ofAugust 2024.
UDIN: 240602708KDT1H8756
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RI}B REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTI)
CIN : U70200WB2O18PLC227 | 69

STANDALONE BALANCE SIIEET AS AT SIST MAR(''II 2024 Ii^ uo-."

Particular

ASStl S

]ton Current.l!sets
a) Prop€fly, Plant and equipm€nt 62.92 35 79

b) Other lntangrble Assets ]A 076 I 1,,

i) Investments 5192 40 721594
ii) Other Financial Assets 126t 10.24

e) Delerred Tax Assets (Nct) ,1 ll l9
O other Non Clln'€nt Assels 5 872 08 40019

Total }oo Crrr.trt.\ssets 6{73.97 27s8.3.1

a) Invcntories 6 t0496 68 70 r8 73

b) FrnancialAss€li
i) T.ade Rec€ivahle 1 215 88 2 t09 24

ii) Cash ahd Cash equivalents 8 12 0l t2 29

iii) lnans 9 1285 68 r1948 8.t

c) Cunent Tax Ass€ts{Ner) IO 60 14 71 10

e) Olher Cuarent Assels II 13122 I t7 .23

Totsl Currellt A$ets t1zt 7.6l 2r28J..13

20(19l.S8 2701

EQIIIT}' AND LI,ASILITIES
lCuity

a) Equity Share Capilal I2 t72814 1728 t4
b) Other Equil_v t-l 5521.90 5l?8 l5

Totel Equity 7252,21 7t06.69

I-ishilili€i
Non Curr€nt Liabilites

a) FinarEial Liabrlities
i) Bonowings i1 840 00 496: 89

b) Provisions t5 269 2t8
c) Olher t.iabjhljes l6 r27 8l 1t0 75

Totrl Non Current l-iabilities 970.51 5076.02

Curre.t Lrabilrtcs
a) Financial Liabililies

i) Borrowrngs t1 9984 2l 12306.55

ll) Trade and oth€r Parablcs

Duero Micro and Small Enlerprises t8 offl 0.00

Due to Other than Micro and Small Enterpns€s t8 126.98 3t3l5
iii) Orhe. Iinancia] I-iabilities l9 I:9 0.27

b) Other Curre Liabilities 20 2334 )2 2239.01

c) Provisions ll 010 009

The Accom
th

notcs arc an in
lo in our report o even date

ofthc lnd AS financial stdtenrents 1()

For VINEET KHAI'IAN & ASS(rcIATES

Charter€d Accountanl.t

Finn Registmtion No. 124428E

'.A/
Vinc.t Khrit!tr
(Propritor)

Metrlbcr!hip No.060270

o,r" 91,08.9-o2Y
uDtN i 2.{060 z}o B Kb-r uu g qse

For xod on behalfoflhe Boird ofRDB Real Estatc Constructioos IId

Pradccp Komrr Pugalir

Dirlctor
Din No 00501151

Rrvi Prrkrsh Pinrh.
Dircctor

Din No.00094695

Notes as at ltarch Jl, as at Nlarch 31.2023
2024

Total Curr.nt Liibilitica 12468.82 14859.07

'/
]"u*J-.,[r'. fiu"'$g--



RDB Rf,AL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN : U70200wB20laPLC227 169

S'IANDALONE PROI'rIAND LOSSS'tA rtM]:NT rOR THD yf,AR ENDED3tST MARCH 202{ tii. t..c-S

l'articular Notes es st ltrrch 31. as at \lsrch 31.2(l2J

22 i 609 4: 57
Othrr lnrome 2-l I166 38 t0l6 75
Tolal Rerrtr re (l+Il) 277S.80 J96l-3I

f,rprnses
Construction Activity Exp€ns€s 7,1 4.1r6.0i 1427.53
Change in Invenrories ofwork in Progr€ss. Stock in Tmde 25 3411 95 qt5.90
and Finished Coods

Employees benefi ts Expenses 26 l0 8l 61.J0
finance Cosls 2',7 1559 62 I t6t.18
Depreciation and amortisation 816 521

28 t85 9l 191 65

Totrl Erp.n!.s (rV) 2602.78 J769.8J
Profit (Loss) beforc excepbooal items ard tax ( Ill-lv) t11 0) 191.48
Exceptionaj items 0.00 000
Profit (Loss) before lax (v -v0 r7t 02 t9l 48
I ) Cunent Tax 47 85 4311
2) Adjustmenl oftax rclatina to €3rli€r penods 046 000
3) I)ef'er.ed lax 0.00 104
Tohl T.r Exp.[3es .t8.31 J{.8t
ltofit {Loss) for the year (V[-Vltl) 121.11 l{6.66
olher compreh€nsive

Items thatwill not be reclassified to profi!o.l.oss 000 0.00
Equity Inslrumcnts Ih rough other cofiprehensirc lncome
Remeasurements ofthe delinerl benefit plans 20 8,1 20 t9

Other comprchcnsive incomc for the ycar (Net ofTax) :0 R4 20 19
Total Comprehensive lncome fo. the period (IX+X) (Compnsrng 1.t5.55 166.85
Earinings per equity share (in Rs )

Flasrc 072 08s
r)

The Accompan\l ng noles are an gral pan ofthe lnd A slatemonts 29lo 40
I his is the Profit & Loss Statement rel'erred to in our report ofsven dale

For VINEET KHAmAN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regrstration No. i24428E

/
,/(,r/

vin.et Khrit n '
(Propntor)

Mcmb.rlhip No.060270

l"JS.-$,
f."a..p Xr-r. Pr[rfi,

Director

Din No 00501151

Iou(

For and on b.hslfofth. Borrd ofRDB Re.l Estate Constructions l.td

lhll
Rlvi Prslsh Pirch,
Dir.ctor

Din No 00094695
Pla.€ i Kolkata

oa" 3\.08' 2oLY
uDtN\ xqo 60>+0B KDT L H 8" 5,

,(



RDB R.EAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTI)
CIN: U70200WBZ0IBPLCZ27 I 69

CASTI FI-O$ STATE]TTINT FOR I'IIE I i.o t a'.sYf,AR ENDf,D.SIST MARCII 202{
Pirticuhrs ,\ ,r \lirch 3l.2lt2{

('.sh llo* from Op.rsfin g Activiti.s
Profit before rrr

r7t 02
Adjustmehts for;

Deprecration and amonlsation
816

Nolional Interesl on Security Dep6it (lncorn€)
0.00

Bad Deb6
000

Liabilrtres M langer Payalle W.i[en Off 000
r5l5 95

-943.67
Ope.atin g profit before workirg crpital chrrges
Chrng.s ir working cs pilal:

(Incrcase )/Decrease in Olher l-ong term Liabilirie5
t7..)8

(l ncrease)/Decrease in T.ade Payable -186.l7
( IncrEseyDecrease in Oth€r Current t,iabil ities 90 71(IncreaseriDecreas€ in L{,nE Tefm Adlrnces

0.00
(lncreas€yD€crease jn Inventorics

-1477 e5
lncrease( Dec rease) rn Trade Receivahie

189r 16
YDecrea-se in Slo( Term Advames 000(Ihcrea-r€yDecresse in olher Currenr

-r75,15
C&sh g.rerrted/ (os€d) fro; Operstions

-r J6{-}9

Net Cslh flo*s from / (rsed id) Op.r.riq Acriviti.!, (AI -r361.39B) ( ash flord Irom Investing,\ctivfuies
Sale/ ( Purchase) of Fixed Assers

-15 lt
Interest rec€ived

943.67
Investments in Subsid lsfles, Associates and Others ,.12t6.15
lran Refund/Civen

I1661.l6
lmpact oI Demerger

000
Net (la!h florrs from /(used in) lDvBting Activiti.s- (B) 9355.27() Cash flon from firancial Acti\itiei

) in shon rerm bofro1vinss
lncrease/ ( ) in Long term borrow rnSs

-4121.89
finance cost paid

,1535 95
Net Cash florys tiom / (us€d in) financaal Activitrcs- (B) -798t I5

Nel Incrcase/ (decreasc) in cash and cash €quivalents " (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash equivalents at the b€ginning ofthe yerr

12.29
Crsh & (lrih qrival.nts a hr cnd ofrh. ycsr (Rcfcr Nor. -l 22.01

I statement ofcash flow has been prepared under the indire-r merhod as set-out in lnd As.Asz .p""ic"o una110lsection 133 ofthe Companies Act20l3

2 Ac4uisition of Property, prant and equipment incrudes movements ofcdpitar wo.k in pogress (inctuding capiraradvance) dudng the year

3 As the effective date ofthe Demerger in the Order issued by NCLT is 01.10.22, the Company has not prcpared acompamtive cash flow stalement for the tjnanci al yes|- 2022_23 .

4 Figues in brackets indicate cash oudlows.

tror VINEET KHATTAN & ASSOCIATf,S
Chanered Accountants

Fim Rcgisrralion No. 324428€

ViEe.t Kiaitsn
(Propntor)

Mrmbcr3tip N0.060270

Place . Kolkara

l'or.nd oh bchslfofthe Bo.rd ofRDB Reat Eitale Corstructions Ltd./w lo[)*l,,
Predeep xurnrr po[rtir

Dir.ctor
Ditr No.0050135t

Rrvi Prrk sh Pincht

Dir.ctor
Dio No 00094695

\n",fi@-

Dare 31, 0E.2_oLq \sso

iNubrN: aqo a o e_so gf DT LH g+s L t\L

773.66

)



RDB REAL TSTATE CONSTRUCT'ONS LTD
CIN: L,0200WB2OI8PLC227 59
Notoa to thr tin ncirl 3trLment6

Srrt.t,le[t of Chrnge6 in Equity
A. Sh.rr

B. Other

FG YlNf,f,T XHAmAN & AsVrrATf,S
ChanErcd Accountanrs

F,nn R%rstmrion No. 1244288

M
Membership No.0602?0

t'or .nd on behrtf of rhe Ao.rd o, RDB Rert liLt. CoffrrudioN Ird

\d)+ tor('-D--!
Pndeep Kun| r Pugtti.

Di. No.0O50l-r5l

Riti Prr}sh Pinci!.

Din No 0009{69J

D"r", At, Og. ao).q
uLlN., tqo6o 2ro gKDTLHa?5d

BIE

a.Ex2.
ts6o.d duinS

tlle ycat 3r.(B-a)23
Issued during

the Friod
Bahm€ 19 on

31.03-m2a

Sharc 1,72,83,4U) r,72$3,4J[t 1,7233,1N

Sharc holders of the

Olher

Equity

throrgh oth€r

Othcr it€ms of
Othe.

ComprEhensiv

aohl

al31 M .h 2022
5n

I46-t6

20.19 x.19
m.19 166.85Balaxe at 31 Mar(h 2023
20.r9 5378.37

124.71124_71

20.6.1 20.E4
124.n 20.84 145.5sBalance at 3'l Mar.h 2024

548290 41.03

Prrticnl !

s

321',!,52

146.6{

146.66

5523.92



f,DE I&TL 83TATB CONSTITUCTTONE LTD

CIN: U7U$w02mErL22ul69

datMrfth Jl. &r st l\lsrch ll' 20!l
2 , PTAIIT AND

Partlcular

0,00 o00
Tangilble 0-00 0.00

Hold 551 5.27
B!ildin85 012 0,14

s5.85 28.82

1.56

Office

Othert

0.00

62,92

0.00

35.79

IOtiI
fumitute & vehicles co|n@te6

Partrlularl

0.00 156-08
oeemed co9l 80.87 12.69

60.0? )-4 2.44
0.00 1.15

1.?8 ll.lD 0.00u 2022
o.oo 0.00ono 15a.5'

13.85 0.00
250 E0.67

61.30 35-11
34.05 0.31

0.75 o.tx,
0.00

51.04 2-9, 114.92 14.16 0.00

0.00

19!.63

112023

AsatMarch3l 2024
0.00 117,46

Dep/etlatlon L3 47.43 11.90
0.m 5.1655,81

atApdl0l 2022 4.53 0.39
0.00o.2l oo4

ChaGej 0.0 030 0.00
0.00 722.11

52,06
56.03 z.$ 0.m 7.98

A5 at March !l 2023 1.OZ 0.50
0.000.44 o-a

o00
0.00 130.71

59,08 u,7a
5641 2.3

3L2024

Net

Mar.h 31

orflES
Paairulrrs

za22

312023

4.21

5.77

5-5f

o-ta
0.14

0.12

?!.4
28.a2

55.85

0.79

1.55

1.38

o00

0.00

38.62

35.79

62,97

5.16

th 11 zoza

leEl
assErszA

6.16
Cort or Deemedcost 0.o 0.00

aprll 012022 0.m 0.00

6.16 6,76

0.00 0-00
312023

0.00 0.00
6.16

rch 31 202i
5-02 5.02

0.00 0.00

is atePritOr 2072
0.00 0.00

charges 5.02 5.02

Disp 034 0.34
tr 2023 0.000.m

5.40

1.14

0,76

irriodfor lhccharEes 5.40

312024

3LZO22

3\2023
31 2024

L15
1.14

0.76



RDE RSAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
cIN U7026ht20l8PLC22AA

! INVISIMINTS

.3 al March 31,
2021

as.t }tarch Jl. 202.]

lnvestment ln €quity instruments lat cosr)
5ubsidiaries

race value NoofShares
10 1854450 344.32

Bh 344.32

RDBlaipur
10 5624/O 172,57 712.57
10 5353046 536.55 s36.5sRDB Mlmbai lnhastructurg ptr trd 0 7000 5100RD8 51.m
10 57000 5.70 5.70RDB Bhopal nfrastrucut.e pvt Ltd lo 850@ 8.50 8.50
10 10000 30.00 0.00

(atcon) 108a,64 1058.64

10 5000 0.00 0.50ROB Anlkant Orblt Prooenie5
10 3350 0.34 0.34

c )othe6 0.14 0,a4

RDB HYO Infrast.u.ture pvt Lrd 10 961600 481.92 461.08
10 30000 0.00 30.00

Su b Tota I (r+rr+rr0 481.92 491,OE
1570.90 1550.56

a) hv€stm6nts in p.tue tship rirms

0.00 14.60

Limaed U.billtv Phnnerlhip {rl.P}
0.00 18.50

Aristo lnfra Dwelop€.r LLp

ROB Chennai Realtors LLp

RDB MIBA SUILDERS LLP

RDO ANE(ANT LTP

Total Unquoted hvestment

Oiscbolr€r of tlnns/u"p h wfikh cornpany ls Ftler
[.rne o{ tbrtftrihlp rirm
Mai Oevelooa6
RDB Realty & lnfrastructure ttd
tuja 8.ru

rotal

347.77

700 78

012
48.74

2179.@

3921.50
s497tl/l

rotalGpitat t|rofitshartE lorat Gpilat profrr SharinA

742.60

559.19

0.00

0.00
0.00

706.79

2275.94

rs r! Mlrch 31,2021

30.74

0.89
4.08

0.33

5.30

56.67

4.50

24.4E

4.35

100.Ix)

Capital

Crpit€l

capital

17.10

0.94

4.14

0.04

22.22

0.97
0,03

r.{tr

RDB Realty & tnfrastrudure ttd
Avyay Commerciat hdurtraes pvt ttd
Patcrop Construction IM Lrd

c.p'Dl G,r.nt
5,00,m0.00
2,50,0@.(,0

2,s0,0@.00
10,1b,000.m

5,00,000.00

2,50,000.00

2,50,000.00

10,00,(m.m

lnr.n: Deycon LtP
RoO Realty & tnfrartructure nd
Raj Construction projects A^ Ltd
Total
nDl OEnnal Reahors Ltp
fiOg Realty & tnf.astrucrure nd
NiharChaodJain

Total

Cepital

5.10

4.80

0.10
10.00

699_21

t.a7
701.0E

342.67

129.63

0.26

472.56

23.22

21-2iL

186.@

65.20

251.20

5.10

4.80

0-10
l0.m

34 OI}IER FINANCIAT AsSETs

2021

32.67

.rd\

@

5.00 5.00

32.61 30.24

25.00

2s.m
50.@

tm.00

C.pital

0.97

0.03

l.(x)

k



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U^DIXIWBZT8PLC2Z/I 69

4 DEfERRED IAX AISETS

3! rt March 31,
2421

ls rt llsrch Jl. 2023

DEFESREO IAX ASSEIS
13.19 14.43
\3.19 14,43

5 NON CURRENTASsETS

13 it Mirrh 31,
2021

as rt M{.ch ll. r{nl

Unre.ured Cof, sidered Goods 21.08 27_OA

844.0O 0.70
1.m 373.00

472.08 4oo.19

6 llwENrORtES {At Lower of.on or Net Reali$ble vatue)

.tttMlrit3lr
,fiA

{! rt lu.r.h J1.2023

6339.50 6587_16

331.57 t31.57
3825.61 0.00

10496,68 101A.7a

7 TRADE RECEIVABI.E

ar r. MrrEt 31,
2{,24

a sLltaftt 31,2023

Unsecured, Con5ide.€d Good:
rrade Receivable considered cood aec

215.88 2109.24Tlad€ Seceivable Considered Good Uosecu
Irade ieceivable which have si$ificint inc.ease in cre{il
Trade Receivable Credit Impaked

215.88 2109.24

Schedule ol Irad€ Receivabte asar 31st M.rch 2024

Irade Receivable Conside.ed
Receivable considered cood,UnsecureJ
Seceivable which hav€ sirnifi..nt i..lease in

schedule of T6de R€c€iuabte as at 31tt March 2023

Receivabie whi.h have signifi.anr increas€ in

Unsecured, Considered Good:
Receivabre Coosidered 6ood , s€cured
Re.eivable Considered Good Unecured

E CASII ANO CASH EQUIVAI.INIS

Outstandina lor followint periods from due date of p.ym€nt

215.83 0.04 0.01 21S.88

215.8A

2,lW.24

followiry periods lEm du€ dare of payment

6 nronth to I

2,707.37 \.72 0.15

lsal Mrnt Jl,
2024

as rl Mrrch 1I.2023

20-11

000
10.35

0.00
7.84 1.94



J

Dlvldlnd on Curr..t Accou;E 0.00 0.00('PledSewith Bank atainst credit Facilities availed by rhe comoanv)
C*h and C*h Equlvalcnt atpar 22_O1 t2.E

1.00 373.00Earmrrl.d 9alan.!s whh

0.00 000h D.poilt
100 373.00
1.(rc 17t.OO

9 OTHER fINAI{CIAT ASSEIS

3s.l Mrmh Jl.
2m4

,s !l . h 31, 2021

toan to R€lated parties

Unse.ured Considered Good
2501_84 13136.88

UBec'rred Considered Good 0.m 912.4J

Unt€lured Consider€d Good
693.77 45.25

Receivable f iom Demersed
90.07 4s3.24

3265.68 t4ltat.t4

10 C1,RREIIT TAX A55€TS

s3.t Mrrch.3l, ai r! Nlrrch 31, 2023
2021

47.43 42.80
r07.99 119.90
60.14 77.10

11 OTH€R CURRENIAsSETS

r! rt fil-rrth ll,
2024

cs rt March 3r. r02l

777 0.@&lance5 with Statutory turhoriries
135_51 tt7.23
!37.22 11 ,23

u F.S !oc

CHa TE
\',../

//,
i{:t

I



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: UTtP0oWB2lYlEPLCUrl69

12 EQUITY SHARE CAPI]AI
Particular rs al March Jl.

2024
!s at March JI.202J

No of Shares Amount
Authodsed Share capital
Equity Shares of 10/ each 19000000 1900.00 19000000 1900.00

lssued, subs.ribed & Fully paidsharE capital

Equaty Shares of 10/- each 0.m 77?834Ci) 1728-34

1724.34

Reconciliation oI the numberofshares outst.ndingat th€ b€ginning nad at the end orthe year i5 set out below
ar et Mrmh 31,

2024

rs al March ll,202l

NoorShares Amount
Equity Capital

Add: Number ofshares to be issued' 17283r1!O 0 0.oo

tess: Number of shares BouSht back

Equity Capital 7728.34 0.00

SharP GpitalSuspenr€
Add: N umber of shares to be assued' 0 0.00 172834N 7128-34

Less: Numberofshares Bousht back

Share CapitalSusp€nse 0.00 7728.34

1728:)400 Equlty shale of 85.10/- each ilsued on 30-O&Z)24 puEurant to scheme of Demerger sanctiomd by Hon'bh IlCLr, Koltata Bench to
the shareholder o{ erstf,hih transferor Company

13 OTHER EQUITY

r! rt M.rrh 31,

202r
!s rt $lorch ll. 2023

a) Retain€d Earninf
Ealance as per L.ast Balance Sheet 5358-16 s211.50

Transfer during the year 124-17 146.66

Closing Balance 5442.41 5358.16

blOther ltems of other ComprEhensive ln(ome
Balance at the EeSinnin8 of the p€riod 0.00

add: Profit(Losr) for the period 20.84 20.19

closing Balance 41.03 20.r9

Iotal (a+b) 5523.90 5378.35

14 8oRROwlNGs
,s ai Mlrch 31.
2021

,i.t \lar.h ll.2{12.1

Secured -at amortised aost

From Bank
840_00 4962.89

Total Non Current Borrowings 840.00 4962.89

l{ature of toans lncludln8 security and/or Payment Det.ilr
Suerantee

Other Remark 13 rt Mrrch 31,

2024

rs rl Uarch 31.202J

Secured -Term Loan from Financial

lnstitution: Secured against Commercial

Property ar Uttarpara, Hooghly

Loan is repayable in 1zl4 monthly
installments of 5 La€s

Rate of lnterest i5

9.10%

840.00 9s9 s0

S€.ured - Term toan fromfinancial
lnstitutionr Secured against moveable

Loan is repayable in 36 equal

monthly installments of 0.m Lacs

Rate of lnterest is

8%

4.27

Secured - Term Loan from Financial

lnstitution : secored against ProjeEtand

Lotsn is repayable in 108equal Rate oflnterest is

monthly installments of ovr

ll;s1

3,999-10

17284m
0.00

fi2434

20.19

9a



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS I.TD
CIN: L,0NI00WBZ,I8PLC22Z69

15 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABITITIES

Particular ,s at Varch 31,
2024

,s rl Nlarrh .]1.202.1

Se€urity Deposit (Unsecured) 127.83 110.75

Total 127.83 110.75

15 PROVTSTONS

Particular !s st March Jl.
2021

,r rt V.r.h ll. 202.1

Provision for Empoyee Beflefitr 2.69 2.38
Total 2.69

17 BORROWiN6S

Parti.ular es et Merch.ll,
2024

S€cur€d - at Amortired cost

Secured {CC)

Current maiurities of I 60.0o 1066.54

Othe15 9924_23 \724t.O7
Total 9984_23 12305.55

18 TRADE PAYAALE

Panicular a! rl Mrrch 31,
2024

a! at Yarch.ll. 202.]

Trade Payable

DUETOMSME 0.00 0.00
Oue to Otherthan MSME 126_98 313.15

125.98 313.1S

Dues to Micro and Small Ente.pdses

las per tfie lntlmatlon receiv€d ftom v€ndorsl
,3 rt M.rch 31,
2021

rs at M.rch 3t, 2023

a. the princapalamount and the interest due thereon r€maining unpaid to any supplier as atthe end of

b. lnterest paid by the buyer under MSMTD Ad, 2m6 abn8 with the amounts of the payment mad€ to
the supplierb€yond the appointed day during ea.h accountingyear

c. lnterest due and payable for the period (urhere the principal has b€en paid but interest under the

MSMED Act, 2006 not paid)

d. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end ofaccountLnS year

e. lnteren due and payable even in the sucaeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as

abo/e are actually pad to tt€ srnall enteryrise, for the purpose of dballowance as a deductible

e$enditure u/s 23.

Schedule of Trade as at llst March 2024

oue to Other than MSME

Schedule of Trade as at 315t March 2023

Pani.ular

DUE tO MSME

DuetoOthe.lhan MSMF

Total

Total

126.98

125.98

313.15

Outrtandingforfollowing periods {rom due date ol payment

Less than
1-2 yea6 2-3 years

2r_29 105.69

OutstandinsIor fotlowin8 p€riods from dle date oI payment

l Years L-2 2-3

309.96 1.62 7.57rITotal 313.15

2-38

es rl llanih 31,2023

Due ro [,1sMt
able

I 0.@

\\tt
0.00



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U7tr2001!B2m8PLC22Z69

19 OTHER FINANCIAT UAAIUNES

Particular is rt M3rch 31.
2021

as at March f,t, 2023

Other Statutory Payable 5.42 o.24
Other Pateble 77 -87 0.04
Total 23.29 0.27

20 OTHER CURRENT LIABII.ITIES

ar ar Mrrch 31,
2024

is {t \tarch.ll.2023

Advanae from Customer 2334.22 2239.01

Total 2314.22 2239.01

21 PROVTSTONS

Particular ,s at Mrr.h 31.
20u

,s at rlarch J1.202.]

Benefits 0.10

0.10
0.09
0.09Total

..:

5



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTTONS LTD
CIN: L?0200WBZI8PLC227r69

22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Pa.tlarrler .s .t Mrrch 31,
2021

xs {t Mrrch Jl.
202'

Sales

Construction Activities 1128.96 2527.29
Revenue Recognised as Per Provision oflNDAS 0.00 0.00
Sale of Services 55.92 B.7A
Profit (Loss ) from Partnersh ip Firm 93.73 ,0,75
OtherOperating lncome

Rental lncome
330.81 335_97

lntereSt received from partnersh ip Firm 0.@ 68.27
Total

15(x1.42 2944.57

23 OTHER INCOME

r! rt iltrrch 31.
2024

rs al Mrrch 31,
2023

lnterest
lnterest on Fixed Deposit 11.09 9.92
lnterest oth€rs

932.58 989.33
Total lnterest

943.57 999.24
Other non operating incom;
Notional lnterest on Advance

0.00 0.03tiabilities no lonEer required writt€n back 150.@ 0.00
Profit on Sale of lnvestment 65.50

?.27 17.41

222.71 17.50Totalother lncome 1166.38 1015.75

24 CONSTnUCTIOT! ACI|VIIY
Particular 8 rt Mrrch Jl!

NU
.s rt March 31,
2023

Diaect Purchase Cost for the project 177.tA 67.L\
Cost of Land and Development Cha r8es 3642.65 242.10
Construction and other Materials 0.00
lnterest

r82.97 0.00
Other Construction Ex 312.77 841.10Total

4316.03 1427.53

25 CHAiIGE IN INVEI{TORI ES

Particular rs rt Merch 31.
20u

as {t March 31.
202J

9Pe
Work in Progress

6687.1.6 7805.52
Finish€d 6oods

331.57 129.11
7018.73 7934.63

Clossing lnventories
Work in Progress

66a7.!6
Fanished Goods

331.57 331.57
Land

3825.61
10496.58 7018.73

Total Consum -3417,95 915.90

26 EMPIOYEES SINEFITS EXPI NSES

Particuiar
as rt Merct Jl,
2021

rs et Marct Jl.
2tl2i

Sa la ries,Wages and lncentive5
10.11 58.79

Contribution to Statutory funds
2.56

Total
62.30

StaffW€lfare Er
o_38 0.94

Particular

EXPEI{SES

277.23

6339.50

10.81

/,--)-

! )=;\
\

\



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LID
CtNr U70200wBm18PLC2ul59

27 FINANCE COST

Parti.ular ,s rl Mrrch 31,
2024

as el Merrh Jl.
2073

lnterest Expenses 1535.95 1131.53
Other Borrowing cost
Finance cha rges 23_67 29.65
Total 1559.62 1161.18

28 OTHER EXPENSES

Particular e38t Msrch 31,
2024

rs at ,ll.rch 31.
2023

A) ADMIIlISTRATION & GENERAT EXP

Paofessiona I Charges 24.36 19.10
Postage & Telegrafi s and Telephones 3.19 r-77
lvlotor Vehicle Expenses 5.81 6.75
Rates & faxes 3.44 0.90
Rent 51.60 62.81
Travellina & 4.98 3.23
lnsurance

1.94
Electricity Expenses 36.28 26.17
Repairs & Maintenance 11.89 32.43
Premiliniary Expenses o.10 0.70
loss on Fixed Assets 0.oo 0.00
Printing & Stationarv 3.01 2.51
Mi5cellaneous Exp€nses 22.89 6.91
Ljsting Fees L.26 2.60
Bad Debts 0.00 5.18
Sundry Balance W/otf 0.00 1.69
Auditor Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fee 0.03 0.10
Sub TotalA L77.95 174.87
B) SELUNG & DtSfRtBUTtON TXPENSES

Advertasement & Publicity Expenses 7.44 10.24
Selling Agents 0.00 0.58

Other Sella Expenses

Sub Total B

Total

0-12
't.96

185.91

11.97

22.18
197.65

/sg



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U70200wBm1EPLC22n 69

29 Ea Per share is computed as under

As at March 31,

2024
As at March 31,
2023

Profit available for Equity Shareholders 746.66
Weighted average number ot Equity Shares outstanding (Nos) !72a3400 172a3400
Earnings per equity share (face value of ( 10/- each)
Basic & Diluted

0.72 0.85

31 Reconciliation of Efrective Tax Rate ('io Lrkhs)
Reconciliation oftax expenres and the accountihg prolit multiplied by india,s tax As at Mardr 31,

2AUrate
As at March 31,
2023

Profit befoae tax t73,O2 191.48
Tax at the lndian tax rate of 25.158% {Previous year - 25.168%) 43.55 44.19
Companies act DePreciation 8.36 5.27
lncome Tax Act Depreciation

18.04
Others

13.98 5.53
Income Tar Recognise in profit & Loss Account 47.85 43.77

(' ir l,al[s)
Gratuity

A5 .t Mardl 31,

2024
Components of E mployea Expenses
Current Service Cost 0.13 0.12
lnterest cost

0.18 0.00
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.00 0.00
Curtailment CosVCredit 0.00 0.00
Settlement Costrcredit

0.00 0.00
Past Services Cost

0.00 2.35
Actuarjal Losseslcrains

0.00 0.00
Total Employer Ex pense5 nised in the statement of profit & Los; 0.31 2.47
Gratuity expenses is recotnised in tratuity
Net Assets/{Liabi lities) recognised in Balance sheet
Present Value of Defined Benfit Obligation 2.79 2.47
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Funded Satatus (Suplus/Deficit)

0.00 0.00
2.79 2.47

Lhrecognished Past Service Costs 0.00 0.00
Net tusets/(Liabilities) recognised in Balance sheet 2.79 2.41
Change in Defined Benefit Obligations {PBO}
Present Value of pDO at he Begaining ofperiod 0.00
Current Service Cost

0.13 o.r2
lnterest cost

0.00
Past Services Cost

0.18 0.00
Curtailment Cost/Credit

0.00 0.00
Settlement Cost/Credit

0.00 0.00
Plan Amendments

0.00 0.00
Acquisitions

0.00 0.00
Actuarial Losses/Grain5

0.01 0.00
Benefit Payments

0.00 0.00
Present Value of pBO at the end of Period 2.79
Cha in Fair Value of Assets
Plan tusets at the ining of Period
Acquisitions Adjustment

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
Expected Return on plan fusets 0.00 0.00

( in Lrkh3)

124.71

32 Employ€e Defined B€nrits
a) Defined contribution prans: the companyas recognised an expenses of 1-83 Lacs (previous yea.4.37 ra.s) towards
the def,ned .ontrib0tlon plans.

b) Defined Benefit Plans : As per actua.ial valuation as on Mardr 31 2024 and re.ognished ih the financiel statements in
respect of Employees 8enfit s.hemes.

A5 at Ma.ch 31,
2023

2.47

2.3s

LI

2.47



Actual Company contributigns
0.00 0.00ActuarialGain/{Loss
0,00 0.00Eenefit payment!
0.00 0.00

Pla n Assets at the End of period
0.00 0.00Actuarial Assumpflons

Discount Rate
7.200 7.300

Expected Return on Assets
N,A

Salary Escalations
taLM \2012-141 IALM (2012-14)

Mortality
Ultimate Ultimate

Notes

1' The Estimate of future salary inarease,considered in actuarial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in employmem market.
2 Discount rate is based upon the market yields available on government Bonds at th€ accouoting date with a te.m thatmatches with that of liabilities.
Sensitivity Analysis

siSnificant actuarial assumptions for the determination ofthe define benfit obligation are discount rate. saalry asGlationrate and withdrawar rate. The sensivity anarysis berow has determined based on reasonaory possibre chanSes ofthe
assumptions occuring at the end ofthe reportinS period, while holdint all other assumptio.s constant. the shan8e io thepresent value of Defined Benefit obligations fora change of 1OO basis form the assumed assumption isgiven below.

Partia!lars
A5 at March 31, 2024

Decrease laarease
Discount Rate ll+1%)
%Change compared to base due to

3.02 2.60
sensivity 7.M% -1.210A

Salary GroMh rate (/+ t%)
2.60 3.02

% Change compared to base due to sensivity -1.23y6 1.44%Withdrawal Rates l-/+ s0%)
2.78 2.81

% Change comoared to base due to sensivity -0.o3% -o.!3%

Particulars

Defined Benelit ObtiSation {Base)

Ae at Mardt 31,
2024

2.79

32 Related Party Oisclosures in accoidarce sdth lnd AS24
Enterprises where control exlts
A) Subsidiaries

B) Partnership Firm/Lt p

C)Associates

Other Related parti€s with whom the company had transactior
A) Key Manatement personnel & Th€ir Relatives

B) EnterPrises over which KeY M.naSernent personneuMajor sha.eholde,s/rheir Retatives have sitnificant influence

Sl.No Name oI the Firm Sl.No. Name of the Firm
1 Ra con5truction Pro ects Pvt Ltd 4 RDB Chennai Realtors tLp
2 RDB Jai ur Jnfrastructure ptt ltd 5 RDB Mumbai hfrastructures pvt Ltd
3 Bh ti Plasto Works Pvt Ltd

Sl.No. Name o, the Firm Sl,No. Name of the Firm
1 Nirvana Devcon llP
2 Mas Construction

Name of the Firm Sl.No, Name of the Firm
1 Aristo lnfra Develo ttP
2 RDB Anekant Orbit pro erties Pvt Ltd

Sl.No.
Designation/Re lationship

1 Pra Kumar Pu lia Whole Time Director

5l.No. Name of Ente Sl.No. Name of! Basudev Builders Pw Ltd

Et""lo.

a



Nature of trar$ctions

lnterest lncome

Share of Profit/(Loss) Earned

Rent Paid

lnterest Paid

lnterest Paid capitalised to construction
worl in progress

Dlicloiur€ o, krnsac$oo between the company and,elated parties and
Coracspondlnt p.evlous period (previous year filur€ have been given in

balances ar the end of the reporting and
brackers)

Subsidiaries partnership Associ
Firms & tlp

680.47 t.2t

ates Key Maoagement Enterpirses over
pe.soinel&thel, which KMp &
adative3 Thelr relatives

have significant
influence

s.48 11039

32.a] 64.57
21.49

Director's Remuneration

Unsecured Loan Received

Unsecured toan Repaid

Capital lntroduced in Firm/Llp

Refund of Capitat by Firmlu"p

Advance Taken

Advance Taken Refund

loan Given

ReIund of Loan Giveh

Clossing Balance

Payable

Loan Given

Advance Taken

Unsecured Loan Taken

lnvestment 1,088.64 3,92L.84

3,993.01

4,630.11

4,516.37

13,365.00

12395.46
13,241.53

12,110.59

6,664.84 45.00
s97.01 451.50

16,136.11 7,575.66
650.99 818,54

2,457.74 44.09
!37.50 1,575.65

771.77

570.89

1,058.64 706.79

ln the opinion of the Board the current Ass€ts, Loans and Asdvanaes are not ress than the stated varue it rearised inordinary course of business The Provision for all known liabilities is 
"auquuia 

una_no,,n 
"xcess 

ofthe amount reasonablynecessary. there is no contigent liability except stated and informed by the Management.

33 Contintent t iabilities:
There is no Contingent Liabilities durinB the year

RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: Ur0200wBzngplczra69
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RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U70200W82016PLC22T169

34 Finandal lnstruments and Related Ditclosuaes
as on 31st March 2024
Perticulars
financialAssets

l) lnvestments
iil T.ad€ Re.eivable
ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
iv) Other Financial Assets
v) Loan

Total Financial Asrets
Financial Liasbllites
i)Borrowin$
ii) Trade and other payable

iii) Other Fihancial t-iabitites
Total Finan.ial Assets

as on 31st March 2023
Partiaulars

5010.48

215.88

22.01

3285.68

32.61

Ca value Amortised Cost

7.92

0

0

0

0

48

8555.66 441.92

70424.23

126-98

151.12

70424.2?

726.9a

757.72

0

0

0
11102.33 0

CarryingValue Amortised Cost Fair Value

08

0

0

0

0

46

0

0

0

FinancialAssets

illnvestments
ii) Trade Re.eivable
il) Cash and Cash Equivalents
iv) Other Flnancial Assets
vl Loan

Total Finan.ial Assets
Financial t-iasbilites
i) Borowings
li) Trade and othe. payable

iii) Other Financial t-iabitites
Total Financlal Assets

2275.94

2t09.24

t2.29
1494a.U

30.24

1814.86

2t09.24

12.29
1494a.U

30.24

L8915.47 461.08
19375.56

17693,60

ng current maturitie5 of long term

77269.43

313.15

111-02

17269.43

313.15

111.02
17693.60 0

35 Capital Requirements

Particulars

BorrowinSs (longterm and short term includi
borrowingr)

tess: Cash and cash equivalents
Net Debt
Equity Share Capitat
Other Equity
TotalCapitat

GearinA Ratio

]oa24.23
-22.01

10802.23

772A.U
5523.90
7252.24

1.49

t7269.43
-72.29

17257.14

t728.34
5378.35

7706.69

2-43

For the Purpose of the compahy's capitar ManaSement, capitar incrudes issued equity capitar, share premium and afiother equity reserves attributable to th
shareholder vn lue. 

re equity holders of the company's capital manaSement i, to ,rriri*-ti"

The company Manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in right of changes in economic conditions and therequirements of the financiar covenants. To maintain or ad.iust the capit"titrr.tr*. 
'*".o.pany 

may adjust the dividendpayment to shareholdertreturn capital to shareholders or issue new 
""r* 

ii" 
""ratio, which is net debt dividend ir,o., ..p,*, ptus net debt. .r";".*;;ilIi""ill;::T.,:li:i",iHi::il;

loans and bo.rowings, trade and other payable lesg cash and cash equrr,""U. ' 
'

3l-Mar-24 31.Mar-23

ln order to achieve this overall, the corhpany's capital managemeot, amongst other thingi, aims to ensure that it meetsfinancial covenants attached to the interest bearing loans and borrowingg that define capital structure requirements.Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to im ll loan and borrowings. there havebeen no breaches in the financial covenants ofany interest bearing loans ng in the current period_

Fair Value

5492.40

21s-8a

22.O1

3285.68

32.61

90/la.5E

11102.33



RDB RSAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN : U7020OWB2018PLC227I 69

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or proresses for managing capital during the years ended March 31 2023
and March 312024.

Disclosure of Financial lnstruments
Financial risk manatement obiectives and policies

fhe Company's principal financial liabilities coftprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose
of these financial liabilities is to finance and support company's operations. The company's principal financial assets
include trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and loans and advances and refundable deposits that
derive directly from its operation.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management overseas the
management of these risks. The company's senior management is supported by a financial risk committee that advises on
financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the €ompany. the Financial risk committee
provides assuranae to the company's senior management that the company's financial risk actjvities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedu.es and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
company's policies and risk objectlves. the Eoard of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks
which are summarised below.

A) Marl(et Risl:
Market risk is the risj that the fair value offuture cash flows of a financial inrtrument will fluctuate because of chanSes in
market prices Market risk companies two types of risk: ihterest rate risk and other price risk: such as equity p.ice risk and
commodity/ real ettate risk. the company has not entered into any foreign exchange or commodity derivative contracts.
Accordingly, there is no significant exposure tothe market risk other than interest risk.

i) lnt€rest Rate Risk

lnterest rate ri5k is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The compahy's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily
to the company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates-

The company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowingr.
Most of the Borrowings of the company are unsecured and at Fixed rates. fhe company has only one cash credit account
which is linked to the prime Bank lendinS rate. The company does not enter into any interest rate swaps.

ii) Price Risl
The company has not made any investments for trading purposes. The surpluses have been deployed in Bank deposjts as
explained above.

iii)Cieidt Risk

credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obliSations un der a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from it5 operating activites {primarily trade receivables)
and from its financinS activitiet includinS retundable joint development deposts, security deposits, loans to employees
and other fi nancial instrument_

Trade Receivable

Receivable resulting from sale of Propetties: customer credit risk is managed by requiring customers to pay advances
befo.e transfer ofownership, therefore,substantially eriminating the company,s credit risk in this respect.

Receivable resulting from othe. than salc of prope.ties: Credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the
company's established poli.y, procedure and control relating to customer credit risk management- outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored. the impairment analysis is performd at each reporting date on an indivdual basis for
major clients. ln addition, a la€e number of minor receivables are grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for
impairment collectively. the Maximum exposu.e to credit collateral as security. the company,s credit period Senerally
ranSesfrom 30-50 days.

The ageing oftrade receivable : Refer note 8

Deporits with Bank andfinancial ihstitutions
Credit risk from balances with banks and financia
accordance with the company's policy.lnvestment
within credit limits assiS.ed to each coonterpa.ty.

I institutions is managed by the company's treasury department in
of surplus funds are made onty

) ./-"1
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aPproved counterparties and
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RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U70200W82018P1C22n69

36 Additionel informatlon and disr,osures

iv)Company has created and satisfied charged and .egistered with Registrar of Companies as detailed below:

counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the company's Board of oirectors on an annual basis, and may be updated
thoughout the year subject to approvat ofthe Board.The Limit

cl Uquidity Risk

Ihe companys investment decisions relating to deployment of surplus liquidity are guided by the tenets of safety.
liquidity and 

'etum. 
The company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring that it will atways have sufficient liquidity to meet

its liabilitieg when due. tn case of short term requirerEnts, it obtains short-term loansfrom its gankers.

i) company h's used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the sp€cifi€ purpose for which it was taken
at the balance sheet date

ii) No p'oceedinSs have been initiated or p€nd,ng against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Ac! 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder and company has not be€n declared as
willfuldefaulter by and bank or institution or other lender

iii) To the best of the information available, the company has not entered into any tr.nsactaons with companies struck off
under section 248 otthe Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1958

Char8e Created Oate Charge Satisfied Date
Not Required Not Required NA

v)Oisclorure of Ratio
Ratio Numeiator ltems Deno$inator ltem Ratio

Curent
Yeaa

% a8e Chan8e in
the ratio

Current Ratio Current Assets Current tiabilities 1.r4 1.63 NA

Debt Equity Ratio Totat Debt Equity L.49 2.43 NA
(Ratio improved due to increase debt

Debt Service

Coverage Ratio
Profit Eefore
lnterest

lnterest + Short Term Debt

0.17 0.10 NA
(Ratio improved due to increase deb0

Net Profit after Tax Equity

7.74 4.05 NA
(Ratio improved due to increase in Turnover

lnventoryTurnover Turnover
Ratio

(Op lnventory+CL
lnventory)

2.72 5.63 NA
Ratio improved due to increase in Turnover)

Trade Receivalbe

Turnover Ratio
Revenue from
Operation _ Other
OpeGtion Income

(Op Trade Receivable + Cl

Trade Receivable
payable)/2

1.38
Ratio improved due to increase in Receiva

2.79 NA

ble Recovery)
Trade Payable

Turnover Ratio

TotalPurchases (Op Trade Payable + CL

Trade Payable)/2
19.51 9.12 NA

Net CapitalTurnover Revenue from
Ratio Operation + Other

OperatinB tncome

Networth

o.92 0.31 NA

Net Profit Ratio

l%age)

Net Profit after tax
before Exceptional
items

(Revenue f rom operation
+ Other term borrowing)

due to increase debt

4,98 NA
e to increase in Turn

(Ratio i

1.75

,EN

F

w
over)

Ratio Previous

Yeat

Return on Equity
Ratio (%age)



Return on Capital
Employed (%age)

Profit Eefore lnterest Share Capital +
Tax Reserve+long term

Boarowing
9.45 5.43 NA

(Ratio improved due to increase in P.ofit)
Return on

lnvestment (%age)
Net Return on

lnvestment
Cost of lnvestment

NA NA

vi) undisclosed lncome suarendered duriog the year
Relevant Provision of lT Act Related FY Amount-CY Amount PY

NA Nil

vii)Company has nottraded or invested in Crypto currency o, virtualcurrency during the financialyear.

37 Ihe Company used to be a wholly owned subsidiary of RDB Realty & tokastructure Limited till 31.03.2024. The Holding
Company has received the certified order copy from NCLTdated 19.07.2024 which approves the scheme ofarrangement
for demerger w-e.f. 01.10.2022 of Realty Business undertaking ofthe existinE company RDg Realty and lnfrastructure
Limited (Demerged company).lhe Realty Business undenaking has be€n transfered to the re'suhin8 companv RDB Real
Estate Construction Limited . The Current yearfinancial ofthe companyhas been prepared after consideriin8 the
demerger impacl.

38 As per certifled order copy issued by NCLT relatingto the 5cheme of arrdngementfor demerger dated 19.07.2024, allthe
investments ofthe demerged entity have been transferred to the resulting company RDB Real Estate Construction Limited
w.e.f.01.10 2022. company has prepared consolidation statementfor the current and previous yearto effect such order.

39 As the effective date of the Demerger in the order issred by NCLT is 01.10.22, the company has not prepared a
comparative cash flow statement for the finan cial Wa( 2022-23.

40 The Figure ofprevious year have been recast, regrouped whether considered necessary

For VlNf,f,T KHAITAN & ASSOCTA'IES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 324428E

lqtr/'
Vineet Ktaitetr
(Propritor)
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VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sth Floor, Suite No. : 7, 38, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata - 700 00'l
Mob. : 9331040655, Ph. : 033 4066 1047, E-mail : vka

To the Members of

RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of RDB REAL ESTATE
CONSTRUCTIONS LTD ("the Company") and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome)
and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
"the consolidated fi nancial statements").

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
(lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements underthe provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matte are not applicable to the

khetans.in

Company as it is an unlisted company
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lndependent Auditor's Report

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

qTt



lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures
to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othenvise
appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to preparation ofthese consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view ofthe consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group
in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of the adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in

for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
are also responsible

\
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Direclors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an audito/s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(D

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
and its subsidiary companies which are companies incorporated in lndia, has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiry our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated fin cial statements
achieves fairrepresent the underlying transactions and events in a

presentation
mann
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Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated
financial.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
stalements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wlth
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation

of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive lncome), Consolidated Statement of Changes in

Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are

in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for,I(e purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. f

A Pase4of6



e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on March 31 , 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in lndia and the reports of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary companies incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of
the Group companies incorporated in lndia is disqualified as on March 31,2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f. Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than
Rs.50 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting
an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls
vide notification dated June 13,2017; and

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any longterm contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable
losses thereon does not arise.

iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

iv) Based on our examination carried out in accordance with the lmplementation
Guidance on Reporting on Audit Trall under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules,2014 (Revised 2024 Edition) issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia, which included test checks, we report that the
company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the yea r for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered w
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d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

g. ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditods Report in accordance with Rule 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,2020:

.4.

\



Our examination of the audit kail was in the context of an audit of flnancial
statements canied out in accordance with the Standard of Auditing and only to
the extent required by Rule 1 1 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,20"l4. We have not canied out any audit or examination of the audit trail
beyond the matters required by the aforesaid Rule 1 1(g) nor have we carried
out any standalone audit or examination of the audit trail.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 324428E)

.M SO

CA. VINEET KHETAN
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 060270
Place: Kolkata
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Date: The 31"1 Day of August 2024.
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NoLr
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RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CtN: U7mooltts2ol8PLC227159

2 PTANT AND EOUIPMENI

as {l Mrrch3I,
20u

ar :rt ltarch 31.
2023

Tanrllbl. tus.ts
Land -F.e€ Hold 2530_72 4.75
Plant dnd tquipment 236,41 10.28
furtinute & Fixtures

7.62 0.66
56.16 28 a4

Office Equipment
6_57 3.60

MallBuil
3442_25 0.m
62t9.79 44.13

Particulars EIIC Plantand
Eouiomert

Furnitur! Vchi.hs
& Fixbr.

Comput . M.fl Buildim &ts!

Cost or D€cm.d Cost
ar atApril012022 4.75 86.13 s.29 13L4O 18.09 0.m 245.65

om 1.63 0.m om \92 o.m 3.55
Disposals/Adiustment5 0.00 o.m om -3.37 0.m 0.m -3.31
As at Mar.h 31 2023 4.75 87.75 

'29 
L25-C3 2o.Oi 0.m 245.84

0.00 8.53 7.05 34.05 423 141_85 447.72
26a3.a4 213.(n 1.14 0.28 0.33 3031.59 599018

Ner ca

As at March 312022 4.75 10.n o75 4L12 3.10 0.oo 60 50
tu at March 31 2023 t.75 10.2a 0.55 2AJ,{ 3to 0.m 44.13
As at Mar.h 31 2024 2530.72 2?6.47 7.62 56.15 6.57 4442-25 6279.79

2A OTHER INTANGIAU ASSEfS

Pa.ticulars Comouter SoftwBrc Total

Cost or D.€mcd Cost

asatApril012022
5.16 6.16
o17 0.17

Clisposals/Ad iu5tments 0.00 0.00
As atM.rch 312023 6.33 6.33

o.m o.m
Dsposals/

0.m

Assoa

268a.59 :)69.29 16235
Depre.iation

012022

2023
0.00

75.36 4.53 90.28 14S
o.09 1.43

o_tn o.m
4.63

10520

0.m
0.m
om
0.m

0.m

185.16

12.55

0.m
r97.7t

0.m

2024

202a

March 31

31

31

0.00

5.02

0.03

0.m

0.m

5.02

o. 03

o.m
5.05

0.m
5.48

7.29
atMarch3l

o.a5 0.85



RDB REAL ESTATf, CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CtN: l.rlIIoowB2olEPLc227159

28 GpitalWork in P 1.2750.00 0
As at March 312024 12750.(x) 0.m

G
Mall Bua 6561.37

12.44
CWIP Eledricals 7.90
lnterest on Loan Pa 1940.31

3221_14

1m0.80
Total 12750.00

3INVESTMENTS

1-2 yearr
0 6567.31

o 0 12.44

0.m
1102.53 all.74 o
1,168.43 1752.75 0
10m.80 0 0
3571.16 2590.53 65A1.7L

asatM.rch3r,
2924

.r atMarch 31"

2023

Tradc - Uhquoted

Rimihim PVt Ltd 10 500 o.m 0.50
RDBAnikant Orbit Properties Pvt ttd 10 3350 0.34 o.34

0.34 0,84
B )oth€rs
RDB HYD ln{rest.ucture P!,t ttd 10 961600 447.92 451.08
Citylife Reahy Pvt Ltd 10 43m 0.43 0.43
Rtudhan Suppliers Pvt Lrd lo 5(m 100.50 100.50
Cily Center Mall Management Ltd 10 499 5.m 0.00
ROB Green tnergy Pvt Ltd 10 2mm 2.m 0.m
Gupta lnfrastrudur lndia Pvt Ltd 0.00 30.m

58!).85 s92.01
sub roral {A+al 590.18 s92.85

lnv.nm.nts in tfE Caphal of Pa FlrnE/LtP/AOP

435 29
HPsD tn.lave LLP

53 60

16.70 75 70
Rituraj Construction LLP 0.50 0.50
HPVO Comrnolrade (AOP) 109.75 309.75
RDB MumbaiReal9 tLP 0.44 o.4l

0.m 5.m
o.o3 o03

RDB Mumbai Housint LIP o.m 0.01
ReSent Developer5 & Builders {.58 {.57

380.i14 167.LA
Total Urquoted lnv.strncnt 970.63 1360.02

Db.losur6 of firms/LLP in u,hich
N.rE o, P.rtsErship fi.m Total

Capital

PIofft
Sh.ring

Tot l C.pit l PreftSlErhE

Raaart As:lociet6
RDB Mumbai lnfrastructure Pvr trd
Dharmendra tal Chand Jain

Lalchand PannalalJain

Leela talchand raan

Mahendra L.lchand JBin

Pravin Lal€hand rain

407.96

158.O3

50.15

57.97

94.59

118.04

845.74

53.60
o.m
om
om
0.m
om

5:t.60

5lm
11.m
11.m
11.O
8.m
8.m

1(x).00

Rcr.rt Dcv.bpcrs & Brrlldcrs
RDB Mumbai lniiaslru.ture Pvt ttd
(eshu,al Mehta
Mahendra Bokadia

Total

.o58

0.94
4.14
4,50

66.67

4.50
24.8
9S.55

{.57
o58

Ass

0.01

60.m
25.00
15.0O

100.00

o.ml

0l

5lm
11.m
11.m
11.m
8.m
8.m

1(x).m



RDB REAL ESIATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CtN: tt0A)0W8ml8PLC22769

RPB M'rnq.lllour&f tlP
ROB Mumbai In&astclure Pvt ttd
$ash3nl Binsode
Tobl

67.m
3l.m

1q),m

0.o1

2.96

2.97

67.6
33.m

100.m
RDBMurnb.l RE ltv LtP

RDB lvtumbai lnfiasrcture Pvt ttd
Harish Mali
Totrl

o.,t4
2.50

2.94

90.m
10,m

1m.00

o.41
{.06
o.41

90.00
10.00

100.00
Ritural Coctir.tloh ttp
Raj Conslru.tion Projerts Pvr l-rd

Raj Vardhan Patodia

Tot l

5.m
2.50

7-50

som
50.m

1m.m

50.m
50.00

100'00
Arbto DGvlloEIs ttP
RDB Realty & lnfrast ucture ttd
Avyay Commer.i.l lndurtries Pvt ttd
Patcrop Construction Pvt ttd

5.00
2.50
2.50

10,(x)

50.m
25.m
25.m

l(trl)o

50.m
25.00

25.00

100.(x)

5.00

2.50

2.50
10.m

Profft Cepital
9r.rlhg
Rado

Cuncm Capltat Currcnt

IPSD Enclave LtP

Raj Consrruction Proj€cts Pvt Ltd
ReSem Hirise Ad ttd
Tot l

50 5.OO 16.20 5.00 16-20
50 2.50 2.50

7,50 1520 7.m 16.20

HPVD

R.j Constuction Proiects Pyt Ltd
ReSent Hirise h^ l-td
Tobl

50 5.m n7.25 5.00 307.25
50 2.50 2.50 304.90

7.50 107.25 7.50 612.15

4 OTHER FINAITCIAL AssETS

.s at Merrh 3t
2g2A

as.tMarch31,
292'

5€curity Deposits

Unsecured Considered Good5 21.M 27.8
Term Deposit 1I90.57 691.46

1217.65 714.54

5 DEfERfiED TAX ASSETS

Defc.red Tar A5s€ts

as at Mardr 31,

2@4
.t .t M.rdr 31,

2@1

DEFERRTD TAX
23.51 19.26
2?.s7 19.26

6 OTHER NON CURRENTAS5ETS

.s.tM.Eh3r"
2@.4

as at Mr.ch 3i"
2@3

4082.m 0.00
a) other Advan€es

736_75 4235.17
b)AdvBnces to Related Partis 0.m o.m
Total

4818.75 4235.11

7 II{VEUTORIES (At tourGr of cost or tvct R.alilabl. V.lu.)
.r.t M.r€h 3r"
2@.4

.5.tMarch31,
2022

56139.40 53931.76
1956.78 1667.05

Lnnd

sso;
9023.70 om

{,\

Total
67119.88 55594.a1

2.50

250

o50
o50
1.m



RDA REAL ESTATE CONfiRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: t 02O0WB2016PLC22Z69

8 TRAO€ RECEIVABTE

Cur.nt

.s at March 31,

2024
.s .t M.rdr31,

2A?

Unsccur.d, Conridcrcd Good:
Trade Recei\nble Consid€.ed Good-S.cured 7so2.31 2265.4]
Trade Re€ei'/.able Considered Good-Un5€.ured 0.m 0.m
Trade Re(eivable which have sigrifcant increasein credit risk; and 0.m 0.m
Trade Receivable cfedit lmpated 0.m o.m
TgtalCurrant 1502.37 2265.47

Schcdulc ofTr.d. R.."lvablc es at 3L!t Mrrrh 2024

Unsccurd, Coftsider.d Good:
Trade Rereivable Considered Good-Secur€d
Trade Rft eivable Considered Good-Uns€.ured

Trade Receivable rrhkh have 5isnificant
incteare in credit risb and

Trade Receivable Credit lmpaired
Total Curr.nt

S.h.dule of Tr.d€ R..€ivableas at 3rst Mar.h 2023

U.rs..ur.d, Consid.red Good:
Trade Re(ei\,"ble Conridered Good se.uren
Trade Releivable Considered Good Umecured
Trade Receivdble whi.h hav€
Trade Receivable Credit I aired
TotalCurrent

9 CTSI AND CASH EQUTVAGNTS

Outst rdina tor folbwirE p.riods from du. d.t of

6 monthto 1

1-2yc.r! 2-3 ycaE
thrn 3

1,401.33 8.18 58.68 17.50 16.68

rotil

Totil

1,502.37

1,5,2.37

2,265.47

2,265.47

Outstanding Ior folbwilB pcriods from ducd.t of
payrnam

5 months
5 nro.th to 1

1-2 yca.s 2-3 y.art
than 3

2,226.37 1_72 0- 15 37_29

.3.tMarch31,
2gl4

a5 .t Mar.h 31,

2@3
Ealan .s with Sank

1061.92 87_O2
Gsh in Hand 13.83 10.29
Others

Gshand Caih Equivalent'as pcr Batancs she€t 1015.15 97,30

10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

as.tMarch31,
2@_4

as.tMarch3t"
2923

Loan to Related Part 6
Uns€tured Considered G6d 0.m
Loan to Othcrs
Un!ft ured Considered c6d 3139.12 18969.31

Unsecured Considered Good 6910.67 1701.85
&an.h

98.97 853.24
Total

10668.31 21524.40

519.55

8)'-



RDE REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U7m00WA201EPLC22Z69

11 CURREi{I fAX ASSEIS

.s ar M.rch 31,

2@.4
.s.t M.rch 31,

2@3
Curr.nt

524.@ 329.26
Provisim lor lncome Tax -497.90
Total

26.79 57.53

1;2 OTHER CURRENT ASS€T5

.s.tMarEh31,
24.4

.5 .t M.rch 31"

2g2?
Preliminary txpensej

19.98 0.m
Prepaid Ixpenses

1.71 0.0s
Balances with Stitutory Authorities

671_33 196.77
Security Deposit

1,439_42 981.16
2132.44 1114.O2

9c.s[r
I

E)
2\



13 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAT

Particul.r
as at Mr.dt 3L
m24

as at Mtrch 31,

2023
No ofs}a.€s Anlounr No ot SharesAuthorlsed Share Capltal

Equi Shares of 10/- earh t, 1900.m 1,90,00,000 1900.00lssued, subsc bad &tully pak share capital
uity Shares of 10/- each 7,72 7728.14 \72.43,4t]o t728.34

17u.34 1728.31

neaonriliation of the n
Particular

et the ni nad at the end of the
asitM rrl Sr"
2o2t

a ar M.r.i 31,

mzt
No ofSh{as Amount

Capital

Number of shares to be 1,72,83,400 1728.34 0.00LessrNumber of share SB
Equity Capital

Share C.pitalSus
7728.34 o.m

Add:Number of shares to be 0.m 1,72,83,m 1728_34Leas: Number ofshares I
Share C6pital

' r72834OO gqutty sharet - each lssud on :N)-0&2024 pursurant ro
0.00

sd!€me of DeGrEa. sanctioned by

as at MaGh 31,

2024

1728.34

iton'Ue t.ctl, Xotkata Bench
Rs.r0l

to the shareholder ot eishrhite trdnsteror company

14 OTHES TQUITY

e5 at Mardt 31,

202i

a)Retained Earn

r Last Balance Sheet
10303.:81r599_s3Transfer durinS the

ClosinB Balance 1697.24 1296.26
13296.T7 11599_S:l

b)Oth€r ltems ot other Com[ehensiv€ tncoms
Balance at the

20-19 0.m

Closing Balance 20.84 20.19

Iotalla+b) 41.03 20.19

15 BORROWINGS

Paltiaular

Secur€d -at amorti*d

From Bank

Secured loans

13337.80 !1519.72

as at March 31.

2024
es at MarEh 31,
2023

TotalNon Current

25531.1:r

943.88

12642.89

4716.13
2647s.02 17359.O2

Loans includin8 s€curity and/or Paym€nr Oetails Other Rernarts $ rt illar.h 31.
2021

ss rt M.rch Jl.
20xlSecured , Term Loan from financial

lnstitutaon: Serured against moveable

Sec ured - Term Loan from Fifiancial
hstitution: S€cured against project and

Sec ured 'Term Loan from Financiat

Loan is repayable in 36 month,y
instalkhents of 0.90 Lacs 8%

The repayment willstart aft;, Rate of Intercst ls
77.25%morotorium of 12 months, tDan is

repayeble in 36 monthty insta[nl€nts
of 12.114 lacs

4.91

4.21

447.71

lnstitution: Secured againn project and
Loan is.epayabte in 136 monthty
imtrllments of 17.65 La..

7s.57 -3.33

RDB BEAL ESTATI CONSTRUCTIONS l?D
CINr UAa{0WBA[8PLCU 7ld9

@
s7
f



Secured -T€rm Loao from Financial The repayment willstart afteer
morotorium of24 montk, Loan is
repayab,e in 36 monthly installments

11.25X
lnstitutioni se€ured ageinst project and

6,358.32 6,735.58Secured,Term Loan lrom Financial
lnstitution | secured against projectand

Loan is repayable in lO8 eq; Rale of Interest is

9.50%monthly installment! of 80.25 Lrs

3,999.10s€cured - Term toan from Finan ial
hstitution: S€cured agahn project and

Loan is repalrable jn 108 equJ
monthly installm€nts of m_25 tacs 9.5096

Secu red - Term Loan from Finanaial
lnstitution: Secored against project and

Io.n is r€payable in:tO equai
monthly installments after 18
months Monotorium

500.00

11.10%

Secured - Term Loan from Financial Loan is repayable in 1zl4 equat
monthly instattments of 60 tas ro

Rate oflnterest i!
9.25X

5,0m.m

lnstitution: Secured a8ainst proi€ct and

Sec ured - Term Loan from Financial

15 OTHER TI NAI1CIAI, LIABITITIES

toan is repayable in 144 equat
monthh instaltments of 5 tacs ro

Eate of lnterest Is

9,10%

77,852_27

840.m

1070.m

as at March 31,
2ll2A

as at March 31,
202i

Secu

Total

17 PROVISTONS

il {Unsecu

1070.00

1445.92

144S.92

as at Ma.ch !11,

2021
:rlatMarch 31,
202i

Total 2.69 2.38
2.59 2.38

as at Mar.h 31,
202a

as at Mer.h 31,
zo23

18 DETESRED TAX LIABIIIII ES

Def€rred Tax Liabithi€s
Total 723-21

123.21, 0.00

as et Mard 31,

zJ24
as .t lvlarth 31,
m23

19 BORROWINGS

S€cured - at AmonisEd.osr
Secu.ed [CC)

1366.31 0.00Current maturities of loa

Others

60.00

0.00

1066.54

0.00
337s9.21 2574L94
3518s.52 2684a!a

.5 at March 31,
m24

as at March 31,
2023

20 TRAOE PAYABIE

Due to MstvtE

Due ro other than MSME
Total

Dues to Micro and Sma[ Enterprises
rcceived fmm vendoBl

0.00
749.49

149.49

0.00
929.47

929.47

as at March 31,
207n

as at Ma.rh 3r"
2023a. the principa I emount and the i reon remaining unpaid to any supplie.

b. lnterest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2m6 abn8 wittr t

f,"")

,-i \.

@

to the supplier beyond the appointed day d urtng eac}} accounting vea r

6j

lnstitution: Secured againn project aftd
receivable thereon

959.s0



c. lnterest due and p3yable for the perioO (wher€ the prnrcipal has been paid but interest under the
MSM€D Act, 2006 nor paid)

d. The amount of int€resr accrued and remaininr at th€ end o, accountinr v€a.
e. hterest due and payable even in lhe su€ceedinS year, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the smatl enterprhe, for the purpose of disa owance as a deductibte
expenditure u/s 23.

as at 31rt Mafth 2024

Trade Payable

DUe to MSME

Due to Otherthan MSME

Schedule of rrade .5 at 31st M.rch 2023

Tr.de
Due to MSME

Due to Otherthan MSME
Totat

21 OTHER TINANCIAL TIABILITIES

Total

Outstandingforlo owing p€dodr,.om due d.te of p.ymenl

Lessthan

1-2 yeaE 2-3 yea6

64.24 6U_76 0.49

Total

Total

749_49

749,49

929.47

929.47

Outstandintfor folbwing periods from dll€ date of payment

tess than
1-2 y€a's 2-3 yea6

276rn 5.14 1.57 646.76

as at M.r.h 31,

2021
as at March 31,

202i
46.s0 6413.43

Advance from related parties
0.00 456_72

Other Statutory Peyable lM.34 794-57
Other Payable

1831.17 406-UTotal
2L22-OL 7531.55

22 OTHER CURRENT LIABI[INES

as a! March 31,

2024
as at Merch 31,
2023

Advance from customa.
26345.64 74237 _50

Security Deposit (Unsecured)
1259.10 2@_96Total

27605.34 18447.46

23 PROV|S|Oi{S

Particular
asat Mardt 31, .s ar March 31,
2024 2023

Provasion for Employe€ Beo€fitl
0.09Total
0.09

--\ |$\ @

0.10

0,10

c
7.



RDB REAL €STATI CON5TRUCTION5 LTD
ClNr Lv@O0WR201tPLC22Z69

24 REVENUE FRONI OPERATIONS

P.nicul:r .retM.rch31,
2tn4

as.tM.r.h 31,2023

Construction ActiMties 1385.04 4689.75
SaleofServices 1mo.06 26.27
Profrt (toss) from Partners hip Firm 22.* -0.75
Oth.r Op.rating lncor'l.

1900.78 719.73
lnterest re.eived trom Partnership Firm o.m 68.16

4}04.76 5563.11

25 OTHER INCOME

as !t Mairh 31, ei at M.nh 31,2(n3
2024

lnterest on Fix€d Deposit 11213
lnterest other Party [oan 11.93 348.16

324.6 939.45
44432 1301.r5

hterest received on lT Refund 5.m o.03
tiabilities no lonEer required written back 150.00 2.91
Profrt on sale of lnv6tment 65.50 o.00

96.8 79_24
Total Oth.r lftorn 314.10 22.24
Total 766.41 L124.O3

26 CONSTRUCTION AMVITY EXPENSES

.s .t Mer.h 3r"
2o24

as at March 31, 2@3

Dire.t Purchase Cost for the Project 206.12 111_O1
Cost of Land and Development Charges 3642.65 242.10
Construction and other lvlateriak 0.m 217.23
lnterest 2803.8s 2118.04

char8€s a4-19 o34
Other Constructim b(perls€s 1133.24 1414.O1
toan Process ing charae 0.m 18.75
Total 8470.61 4397.47

27 CHA GE til [{VEiaroRtEs

as ar March31,
2024

as at Mar.h 3r" 2023

Opening

53931.T1 s3325.91
Finieh€d Goods 1956.78 7462.33

55484.5s s4784.30
ClossinE lnv.ntoriB

56139.40 53931.76
Finished Goods 1956.78 16{4.14
Transfer to Other Asset5 6942.68 0.00

214_92

65273.79 ss596.54
-9385.24 ,808.24

28 EMPI.OYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particular a3 .t March 31,
2024

ai .t Ma..h 31,2023

49.95 98.60
Contribution to Starutory fun ds 2.56
staff Weffare t o94
Total

o.32

102.10

14.13



RDB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: U70200W8201EP1C22469

29 FtNAftC! COST

ft.tM.rch31,
2024

.s .r M.r.h31,2023

1825.70 1278.72
Other Borrowing co6t

Finanaeahargel 48.81
fotal 1874.51 12s0.93

30 OTHER EXPENSES

.5 at March 31"

xD4
as.tM.r.h3l" 2023

A) ADMTNISTRAT|ON & GENERAT D(P
ProfessionalCharses 5S.62 31.45
Postage & T€legrams and T 3.36 1.94
Motor Vehicle Expenies 5.81 4.12

26.91
Rates & Tax6 101.09 8.99
Rent u!20 63.16
Tr.velling & conveyance 21.77 4.83
Generaltxpens6 5.98 2.36
Electricity 442.65 26.24
Repairs & lvlaint€nance 41.43 54.62
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 3.71 2.47
Donation (8oG)

24. m 1.69
Printins & 3.26 2.83
Miscellaneous Expens€s 42.43 13.39
tisting Fees

1.82 3.90
Preliminary Expenses 0.70
Sundry 8alance

6.72
Audhor Remuneraton

3.13 0.89
0.15

Auditor trpenset 016 o.31
Sub Tot.l A 1537.49 237.24
a)sEtuNG & DISTRIELTflON E(PENSES

702.M 10.24
Selling Agents 1.19

Other Selling txpenses
o.1.2 11.97

Sub fotalE 7@.76 22.74
Total

1647.25 260.02

,A)

/.;

0.58

\



RDB REAL EgTATB CONSTRUCTIONS LTD
CIN: LY0200WB201EPLC22n 59

Thc Complnias consldared ln the Consolidated financlal Stateme s arei
The Consolidated fina nclal stateme sfor the year comprise the finance statements ofthe parent compeny, its sub6idiaries,
atsociat65, partne6hips and LLP as dAailed below:

llrne of th€ Comprny Counlry ol
lncorporatlon

Proportion ol ownership as at
3lnMsrch Reporting Date
m21 31n Ma.Eh 2023

thagwati Plasto Work pvt trd
RajConstructions Projects pvt ttd
RDBjalpur lnfr5tructure pvt Ltd

RDB Mumbai lnfrastructure pvt l-td
RDB Real Estate Construdions Ltd
RDg Bhopal Hospitalitv pvt Ltd
RDB Bhopal Infr6tructure Pvt ttd

51.O
1m.00

s3.63

s1.m
100,00

57.m
85.@

31st Mar.h
31st March
31st March
31st March
31st March
31st March
31n March

lndia
lndia

lnd;a

lndia

lndia

lndia
lhdia

51.m
100.00

53.63

51.m
o,o
0.m
0.m

The Group Assoclates are

Nam€ ofthe Company County of
lncorporation

Proportion of owneEhip es at
31st Msrch R€portinS Date
m24 31st Msr.h 2OZl

Rimjhim Vanijya An Ltd

RDB Anekant Orbit properties pvt ttd
lndia
lndia 33.SO

5O.0O 31st March
33.5O 31st March

The Group lnt estment in Psrtne rship/l-l-P & AOP arel

Nam€ of the Company Country of
lncorpor.tion

Propo.tion of ounership as st
31st M.rth
z).24 31n M.rth 2ozl

ReportinS Date

Mas Constrlction
Regent Associates
Aristro lnfra Developers ttp
Nirvana Devcon ttP
Rturaj Construction LtP
HPsD Enclave LLP

HPrr'D Commotrade
RDB Mumbai Reahy LLP

RDB MumbaiHou5ing U-p
Regent Develope6 & Euildert
RDB ChennaiReakors tlp
RDBAnekanr ttp
RD8 Awas ttP
RDB Mewa Township l-tp

lodia

lndia

lndia

lndia
lndia
lndia

lndia
lhdia

lndia

lndia

lndia

lndia

lndia
lndia

31st March
31st March
31n March
31st March
31st March
31st March
31st Mar.h
31st March
31n March
31st March
31st March
31st March

31st March
31st Mar.h

0
51

50

97

50

50
50

90

6t
60
51

60

80

51

65.67

51

50

97

50

50

50

90

67

60
51

o
0
o

31 Eaming per sh.rs is computed as under c in r4.ns)
As at March 31,
2024

As at March 31,
n/1

Profit available for E uity Shareholders 1792.65 1406.,l{]
Weashted average nu mb€r of Eq Shares outstandina (Nos) '].12834n 172834m
Earnings per equfty share (fa.e value ofI1O/, each)
Basic & Diluted

10.37 8.14

32 Employee Defined gene{itsl

a) Defined conlribution plans: the company a5 recognised an expenses of 1.83 tacs (previolrs year4.37la.s) towards the definedcontribution plans.
b) Defined Benefit Plans: fu per a.tuarialvaluation as on March 31, 2024 and recoSnised in the financial statements an r€spect ofErnployee Benef it Scheme:
Gratuitv

As atMarch 31, As at Ma..h 31Componentr of Em

Current Service Cost
o.13 o.t2lnterest cost
0.18 0.oo

Return on PIan Assels
Curtaalment Cost/Credit
Settlement Co6t/Credit

0.m

o.m

o.00

0.o0

o.m

"c\
N7

4-r

Past Services Cost

$

o.00 2.35

:l I



Actuarial Losses/Grains 0.m 0.00
TotalEmployer Expenses recognis€d in thestatement of profit & Loss o.31 2.41
Gr.tuity expenses Is recognised in Sratuity
Net tusets/(Liabilities) recognised in Balance sheet
Present Value of Defined Benfit Obligation 2.79 2.41
Fair Value of Plan Assets 0.00
Funded Satatus {Suplus/Def icit) 2.79 2.47
Unrecognished Past Service Costs 0.m o.m
Net Assets/(Liabi lities) recognised in Balance sheet 2.19 2-41
Change ln Defined BeneIft Oblitations (PBo)

Pr€sent Value of PDO at he Begaining of period 2.47 0.00
Current Service Cost 0.13 o.72
lnterest .ost 0.m 2.35
Past Services Cost o.18 0.00
Curtailment Cost/Credit o.m 0.00
Settlement Cost/Cred it 0.m 0.00

0.m 0.00
Acquisitions 0.m 0.00
Actuarial Losses/Grains 0.01 0.00
Benefit Payments 0.m 0.00
Present Value of PBO at the end of period 2.19 2_47
Change in Fair Value of tusets
Plan Assets at the Begainingof Period 0.m
Acquisitions Adjustrlent 0.00 0.00
Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.m o.oo
Actual Company contribut,ons o_m o.oo
ActuarialGain/(Lossl o.o0 0.00
Benefit Payments 0.00 0.o0
Plan Assets at the End of Period o.m 0.00
Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rale 1.2@ 7.300
Expected Return on Assets N.A
Salary Escalations rAtM (2012-14) tAtM l2or2-14)

uhimare ultimate
Notes

1. The Estimrte of future salary increEe,considered in act uarial valuation takes account of inilation, seniority, prornotion and other
2. Discount rate is bsed upon the market yields available on governltlent Bonds atth€ ac.ounting date with a termthat mat€he!
SerEitivity An.lysit
siSnificant actuarial assumptions forthe detemination ofthe define benfit obligatbn are dis@unt rate. Saalry ascalation rate and
whhdrawal rate. Thesensivity analysb below has determined based on reasonab,y possible changes ofthe assumptions occlring et
the end ofthe reporting !'eriod, while holding all other assumptions constant. the change in the present value of Defined Benefit
obligations for a change of 1OO ba5b formthe ssumed assumptjon is Siven below.

Paniculars As at March 31,2024

Decrease
Discount Rate (-/+ 1%) 3.02 2.60
% Chanqe co mpared to base due to sensivity 1.44"/o -1.21%
Salary Growth rate (-/+ 1%) 2.50 3.02
%ChanEe .ompared to base due to sen5 ivity 1.23% l.M%
Withdrawal Rares (-/+ 5{)96) 2.7A 2.81
%Change compared to base due tosens o.o3% -o.13%

Particula13 As el MarEh 31,

?021
Defined Benefit Obhgarion {Base 2.79

ri

CHARl

0.00

0.00

)Ell



33 Related Party Disclosures in ec.ordance with lnd AS24
Enterp ris€r where control exits

Fir I.LP

ClAssociates
Sl.No Name of the firm Sl.l{o. Name of the Firm

1 Ri him Vani a Pvt ttd 3 Ar;!to lnfra Ers LLP
2 RDB Anekant Orbit es A/t ltd

Other Releted panies wlth whom thecomp.ny had t.ansactlon
A) l(ey Personnel & Their Relatiyes

8) Enterprises ov.r whlch Xey Manatement pe6onnel/Maior SherEholders/Ihel, Fetstirre, have siSniti.ant influen.e

sl,No Name ol Ent€rprises 5l.No. Name of Ente
1 Basudev Euild€rs A^ ttd

Discl$ure ol transadion between the company ard releted paaies and bslerres as dte end ot th€ r€poaing ard correspondlnt
prevlour p€.iod (prEvious year flgw€ h.ve bccn glven io breckeis)

Neture oI transactions Pennership Firms & Associetet
tIP

K.y
Man6gam€rt
p.rsonnel &
theli rel.tlvrs

Enterplrses over
which (MP &
Their.elatlves
have signiliaant

Sl.No. Name of the Firm Sl.No N.heol the Flrm
1 5 RDB Mumbai Housing [[P

6 BDB MumbaiRe
3 HPSD Enclave tLP 7 Deve rs & Builde6
4 HPVD Commotrade

Sl.No De5ign.tion/Relatlortstip
1 Whole Time Director
2 Kiran P Mali Director of Subsidiery co
3 vikash Jhanwar Director of Sub6idiary.o
4 Waseem laved Khan Director of Subsidiary co

lnterest lncome 50.24 1.2L

110.39

share of Profitl(Loss) Earned 18.52

1.33

Rent Paid

lnterest Paid

lnterest Paid capitalised to construction
work in progress

Director's Remuneration

Unsecured Loan Received 265.m
61.00

Unsecured loan Repaid 164.50
667.45

Capital lnrroduced in Fjrny'tLp 31.40

369.72

Ref und of Capital by Firry't-Lp 433.11

4.75

45.39

Loan Giveo 45.m
451.50

Refund of toan 6ivcn L20.O2

b

,|

818,54

1,575.ffi

\

2lRiturai Construction LtP tLP

Pradeep Kumar PuEalaa



Clossint Balance

Payable

toan 6iven 912.19 44.@

1,575.66

Advance Taken 86.61

lJnsecured Loan Taken 2U.O2
1&1.52

lnvestment 380.44 0.34
7,491.76 65.31

34 Contlngent Liabilitics:
a) On account of Guarantee { 10.69 Lacs (previous year I 32.96 tacs) issued bythe Company's bankers to the contractee for projects
under IPC Division

35 Flnancial lnstruments a.d Relrted Dliclosur€s
a! on 31st Merch 2024

ln the opinion ofthe Eoard the currem fus€ts, Loans and Aldvances ere not less thaB the stded value if reaibed in ordinary course of
business The Provbion tor all known liabilhies is adequate and not an excess of the amount reasonably necersary. there is no
contigent liabalityexcept stated and informed bythe Management.

Particulars Carryina Value Amortised Cost Falr Value
FinancialAsseG
il lnvestments
ii) Trade Receivable
ll) Cash and Cash Equival€nts
ivl Other Financial Assets
Total FinencialAsaets
Finrn.lEl l-iasbiltt6
I) aorrowirys
iilTrade and other payable

iii) Other Financi.l t-iabilites
lv) Ioen
Total fin6rrcial Assets

970.63

L502_37

to75.75

7217.65

1451.5

7502.37

to75.7s
16021.s

4/,9.64

o
0

71.8
20/]s1.12 520.72

36129.?to

749.49

2122.O1

10668.31

36129.4

749,49

2410.2t
10668.31

0
o

160.11

39m0-90 49957.4t 160.11

as on 31st Msrrh 2023

Carrying Valu€ Amortised Cost Fair V.lue
Finsncial Ass€ts
i) lnyestments
iilTrade Receiv.ble
ii) Ce5h snd Cash Equiv.lents
iv) Oth€r tinarrial Assets
Total Finamiel Asets
Fln.nclalLiesbllltes
i) Bono$.ints
lil Trsde snd other Peyable
lii) Other Fin rElsl l-i.b ites
iv) Loan
Total FinancLl Asets

13€o.O2

2265.47

97.30

7la.54

931.13

2265.41

97.30

22524.75

28411

0
o

72.24
444L.34 25822.65 s43.55

44207.5O

929.47

7531.56

21524.&

M201.s
929.41

9830.94

27524.4

0
0

71.59

5266a,63 16492.1t 71.59

36 C6pital Requirernents
For the Purpose of the company's capital Management, capital includes bsued equity capital, share premium and all other equity
reserv€5 attrib utable to the equity holders of the companyrs (aphal management k to m:uimisp the shareholder value.

The compsny ManaSer its caphal structure and makes adiustments in light of change in economic conditions and the requirementsof the financial covehants' To maintain or adjust the capital srructr:re. The *.orry -.y adiust the diyidend payment toshareholders,return capitalto shareholdes or issue new shares. the compaoy monitors capital using ageanng ratio, whach is net debtdividend by totalcapital plu! net debt. the company includes within net debt, interest bearing loan! and borrowings, trade and otherpayable less cash and c.6,h equiElents.

Partlculars

660.54
31-Ma'-23

.il
Borrowi (long terand short term includin current maturities of long term borr 44207.5O

4766.40

1



lessi Cash and cash equjv.lents -1075.75 ,97.30
Net Oebt 60584.79 44110.20
Iquity Share Capital 1728.34 112a.A
Other Equit 12199.41 11619.72
TotalCapital 13921.15 13348 05
Gea.ina Ratio 4.35 3.30

ln order to achieve this overall, the company's capital manaSement, amongst other things, ainrs to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attech€d to the interest bearing bans and borrowings tha define capital structure require.nents. Breaches io meetingthe
tinancial covehants would p€rmit the bank to irnmediately call loan and borrowinSs. there have been no breaches in the financial
covenants of any intere5t beering loans and borrowang in the currenr period.

No changes u/ere made jn the obiectives, Policies or processe6 for managing capital during the years ended March 31 2023 and
March 372024-

Ols.losur. of Flnsncirl lnstrumefits
Flmnclel risk manatemeot objectlves end polkies

Recelysble resuldnt rrom other then sale of properties: Credit risk ts managed by each business unit subject to the company'sestablish€d policy, procedure and control relatin8 to customer credit risk rnanag€rnent. Outstanding customer rec€ivables areregularv monitored. the impairment analysis b performed at each reponing date on an indivdual b6b for major clients. tn addition,
a large number of minor receiables are grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. the Maxihumexposureto credit collateralassecurity.the Company's credit period

The company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
finan'ial liabilitbs is to finance and support company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include trade and other
receivables, csh and cash equi\€lents ahd loans 3od advances and refundable deposits that derive directlyfrom hs operatk n.

The company is exposed to market risl! c.edit rask and liquidity rbk. The company's senEr management overseas the manag€ment
oI these risks. The companyrs senior management b supponed by a {inancial rask committee that advbes on tinancial risk and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework forthe company, the Financial risk committee provides assuranceto the company,s
senior managethent that the company's financial rbk activitis are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risk are identified, measured and man€d in accordance with the company's policies and risk obFclives. the Board of
Directors reviews and agre€6 policiesfor managiflg each of thes€ rbks which eresummarised below.

A) Mlrket Ris&:

Market risk is the rbj that the tair value offuture a6h flows of a financial instrumefit will fluctuate because of changes in marketprices Market risk companiE two tYpes of risk interest rate risk and other price rbk such 6 eguity price rbk and commodiry/ real
estate risk the company ha5 nol entered into any foreign exchange or commodity derivative contracts. AccordinSly, ther; is no
siSnificanl exposureto the market rbk otherthan interest risk.
i) lnterest R.te Rbf
lnterest rate ris& is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil, fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The company's exposure to the risk of chahges in market interest rates relat€s primarib tothe company,s long,
term debt obligations whh floating interest rates.

The company manages its interest rate risk by ha\rin8 a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings. Most of
th€ gorowings of the compahy are unse.ured and ,t Fixed rates. The company has only one cash credit account which is linked to
the prime Bank lending rate. The company does not enter into any interest rate swaps.

ll) Prlc. Risk
The company has not made any inv6tments for trading purpo66. The surplus63 have been deployed in Bank deposits as €ryplained
above.

fillcreldtRbl
credit risk n lhe risk that counterParty will not meet hs obligarions un de. a financial instrument or customer cootrac! leading to a

'inancial 
loss. The companY as exposed lo credit risk from its operaing activites (prirnarily trade re.eivables) and from its financing

adivities, including refundablejoint development deposts, security deposits,loan! to employees and other tinancial instru ment.
Trade Receivrble
R'ceivtbL tesultint f.om !€le o, Prope^les: customer credit risk is manaSed by requarang customers to pay advances betorelransfer of os/n€rship, therefore,s ubsta mially eliminating t he company,s credit rbk in thrs respect.

The ageing oftrade receivable: R€fer note 8
generalV rangestrom 3G6O dayr.

\



D.po3hr whh 8!nks.nd lln.n l.l Inctltutlons
C.edit risk from balances with bank and financlal institutior6 b managed by the company's tresury department in accordance with
the company's policY.lnvedment of surplus fun.k are made only with approved counterpanies and within credit limits assigned to
each counterparty.

Coumerparty credit limits are reviewed by the company's Board of DirectoB on an annual b6is, and may be updated thoughout the
yearsubject to approvalolthe Board.The Limit

c) tlquldlty Rkk
The Company's investmeht decisions relating to deployment of surplus liquidity are guided by the tenets ol safety, liquidity and
return.Ihe Company manaSes its liquidity rbk by emuringthat it will alwryr have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due.
ln case ofshort term requirements, it ottains short-term loans from its Banke6.

37 Addttional informatlon and dlsclBur.s

l) company has used the borrowinSs from b.nk and financial institutions for rhe 5pecific purpose for which it was taken at the
balancesheet date

ii) No proceedings have been initiated or pendang against the company ,or hohing any benami property under the B€nami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder afid company has not been declared a6 willful
defauher by and bankor inrtitution or otherl€nder

iii) To the best of the inlormation available, the company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck off under
section 248 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 or sectaon 560 of Companies Act, 1956

iv)Companv has creat€d and satisfied ch arg€{ and reaistered with Registrar ofCompanis as detailed below
Charae Created Date Modificadon ChaE€ Satisfied Date
65@ Lacs 16 te|22 YES 5 Feb-24
2m Lacs 1'Mar-22 Not Required NA
3886 Lacs 7a-)u122 9Dec-22 Not Required NA
3mO Lacs 1Mar24 Not Required NA
215 Lac5 4sep-17 3GMay 19 Not Required NA

vlDisclosur€ oI Ratio

Ratio Oenominator tterr Rqtio Previous

Year
% .te change in
the ratio
(Erpl6nstory)

Current Ratio Current tiabilities 1.26 1.50 NA

Debt Eq uity Ratio TotalDebt Equrty 4.43 3.31 NA

{Ratio improved due to increase debt

lnterest,
lnterest + Short Term Debt

232 1.s8 NA
(Ratio improved due to increase debt)

Return on Eguity

Ratio (%age)
Net Pro{it afterfax Equity

0.13 o.21 NA

{Ratio improved due to increase in T
lnventoryTurnover Turnover
Ratio

(Op lnventory+Cl Inventory)

o.03 o.o1 NA
(Ratio improved due to increase in Turnover)

Trade Re.eivalbe

Operation _ Other
Operation lncome

(Op Trad€ Receivable + CITrade
Receivable payable)/2

2.29 4.91 NA
Ratio improved dueto increase in Receivable

Trade Payable

Turnov€r Ratio

Total Purchases {OpTrade Payable + Ct Trade
Payable)17

10.09 9.46 NA

Net Capital Turnover Revenue from
Ratio Operation + Other

Operating lnEome

26 0,21 NA

du€ to increse debt)

Ratio Cuirent

Current Asrets

Debt Service

Coverage Ratio

=



N€t Profh Ratlo
(9b8e)

Net Profit after tar
before Erceptional
iterm

(Revenue from operation + Other
term borrowing)

o.42 o.25 NA
(Ratio rmproved duelo tncrease in lurnoverl

Retum on Capital
Employed ( ee)

Profit Eefor€ lnierest Share Capital + Reserve+long term
Tat Boffowing

0.05 o.o5 NA

{Ratio improved due to increase in Profit)
Return on
lnvestment {%age)

Net Return on Cost of Investment
NA

vl) Undisclos€d lncome surreadered dutingtheyear
Relevent Provision ot lT Act Related FY Amoum.cY Amourt PY

Nil Nil

vii)Company has nottraded or invested in Cryptocurrency orvirtual currency duringthe f;nancialyear.

:18 The company u5ed to be a wholly owned subsidiary of RDB Realty & tnfrastructu.e Limited ti||31.03.2024. The Holding company has
received the c€rtified order copy from NCLT dated 19.07.2024 which approves the scherne of arrangementfor demerger w.e.f.
01 10.2022 of Reahy Busin6s u ndertaling of t he existing company RDB Reahyand tnfrastructure Limited (Demerged companyl. The
Realty 86ine5s undertaking ha! been tral6f€rred to th€ resuhingcompany RDB RealEstate construEtion timhed . The curent year

ViF€t Kllalt.ll
(Propritor)

}'s,SJ,
,-r*, *rrr.r J*r"

DL{.tor
Dir No.0050l3Jt

Rfli Prrkr.h Pln ll{
IXrccr

Din No00091695

\u'i(,.'P

39 A5 per cenified ordercoFry bsued try NCLT relatingtothe scheme of arrangement for dernerger dated 19.07.2024, allthe investrnenrs
of the demerged entity have trem transferred to the resukinS company RDB Real Egae construction timited w.e.f. 01.10.2022.
Company has prepared con5olidation statement forthe current and previous yearto e-ffect such order.

40 Asthe effective date ofthe Dernerger in theorderissued by NCITiso1.1o,22, the company has not prepared a comparative c6h
flou, statement foathe financial year 2022-23.

al The FiSure of previous year have been recast, regrouped whether considered neessa.v.
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